
7330 Thornapple River Drive, P.O. Box 370, Ada, MI 49301 | 616.676.9191 | adatownshipmi.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADA TOWNSHIP DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024, MEETING, 8:00 A.M. 
ASSEMBLY ROOM, ADA TOWNSHIP OFFICES 

7330 THORNAPPLE RIVER DR SE, ADA, MI 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 12, 2024, REGULAR MEETING 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF PAYABLES – none 
 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – none 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Beers at the Bridge Summer Concert Update – Verbal update 

b. Review and Approve Proposal from Valley City Signs for additional Social District Signage  

c. Discuss and Consider Approval of Streetscape Flower Bed Improvements 
 

VII. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

a. DDA Financial Report, February 29, 2024 

b. Director/Staff Reports 

VIII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

X. ADJOURN MEETING 



                  

                                      
           DRAFT 

 
 

ADA TOWNSHIP DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA)                     
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 12, 2024, MEETING, 8:00 A.M. 
 
A regular meeting of the Ada Township Downtown Development Authority (DDA) was held on Monday, 
February 12, 2024, at 8:00 a.m. at the Ada Township Hall, Assembly Room, 7330 Thornapple River 
Drive, Ada MI. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chair Knapp. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  Cloutier, Coe, Harrison, Idema, Knapp, Leisman, Turan 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  Frost, Vogl 
STAFF AND OFFICIALS PRESENT:   Buckley, Said, Stichman, Suchy, Chief Murray, Treasurer 
Moran  
PUBLIC PRESENT:  0 
 
Knapp introduced new DDA member, Shelley Cloutier. 
 
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Moved by Harrison, supported by Coe,  to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried. 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JANUARY 8, 2024, REGULAR MEETING  
 
Moved by Idema, supported by Turan, to approve the minutes of January 8, 2023, Regular Meeting, as 
presented. Motion carried. 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF PAYABLES – none 
 
V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 a.  Review Progressive Tasting Event Series Agreements 
 
Stichman recapped, as presented at the DDA Board Meeting in December, staff noted that there was 
discussion with legal counsel about the process for the DDA to sell the tickets for Progressive Tastings. It 
was determined the best path forward is to restrict tickets to food-only tickets, and then if restaurant 
owners decide to provide drink samples, they may do so, ensuring that alcohol is distributed under their 
(restaurant/s) liquor license. Stichman referred to the formal agreement in the packet for DDA to review. 
The DDA reviewed the Progressive Tasting Event Service Agreement with Community on Canvas and 
the Participation Terms and Conditions drafted by legal counsel. 
 
Following brief DDA discussion, it was moved by Harrison, supported by Turan to approve the updated 
Progressive Tastings Event Service Agreement, and authorize the DDA Director to execute the contract 
with Cynthia Hagedorn from Community on Canvas. Motion carried. 
 
 b.  Review and Approve Proposed 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Budget & 2024-2030 

 



Ada Township DDA Board                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Minutes of the February 12, 2024, Regular Meeting                                                  DRAFT 
Page 2 of  4 

 
     Capital Improvements 
 

Stichman referred to the updated draft of the proposed budget for the DDA Fund for the 2024-25 fiscal 
year, beginning April 1, 2024, and a summary of the proposed capital improvement projects (included in 
the packet). Based on conversation from the January meeting, staff prepared a DDA Fund budget forecast 
which outlines the assigned fund balances for parking and Beers at the Bridge and the unassigned fund 
balance for additional conversation. 
 
Stichman went over a few of the changes made since the last review:  parking fund balance and Beers at 
the Bridge balance, leaving an unassigned fund balance of $295,589. She said that footnotes are included 
in the draft budget to show more of a breakdown of each project included, and she made note that the 
Placer.ai software is not included in the budget proposal. 
 
There was DDA discussion regarding the parking fund and its purpose, and possibly reviewing the budget 
history (Stichman to provide). 
 
Moved by Harrison, supported by Idema, to approve the FY 24-25 DDA Fund Budget and 2024-2030 
Capital Improvements for review and approval by the Township Board. Motion carried.  
  
VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 a.  Discussion of DDA Board Election of Officers  
 
Stichman said that the Election of Officers usually takes place at the first meeting of the fiscal year (April 
8, 2024).  She said the DDA will be needing to elect a Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary. 
 
 b.  Review 2024 Village Streetscape Maintenance & Flower Planting Services Bid 

     from RRR Lawn and Landscape 
 
Stichman said the streetscape maintenance and flower planting service contract was transitioned to the 
Downtown Development Authority in 2022. RRR Lawn and Landscape was awarded the bid this past 
planting season. 

 
Stichman shared that RRR Lawn and Landscape truly showcased their understanding of what it takes to 
complete the project.  Staff have been pleased with the level of work completed this season, and the 
feedback from the community has been positive. She noted that due to some irrigation issues there were a 
few setbacks in the planting season.   
 
Stichman concluded that based on the positive feedback and the overall experience working with RRR 
Lawn and Landscape, she believes it is in the best interest to continue working with RRR for the 2024 
planting season. The DDA has included a total of $37,000 for FY24-25 for Landscaping/Beautification 
based on the attached bid proposal from RRR Lawn and Landscape. She noted that the proposal outlines a 
45% increase in costs over last year and referred to the narrative and detailed invoice for an explanation 
of the increase (i.e., hours of labor, plant costs). 
 
Moved by Leisman, supported by Coe, to Award Village Streetscape Maintenance and Flower Planting 
Services Bid to RRR Lawn and Landscape for a One-Year Period in the Amount of $36,451.77.  
Motion carried. 
  

 
c.  Review and Approve Beers at the Bridge Event Management Budget for 2024 
     Summer Concert Series 



Ada Township DDA Board                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Minutes of the February 12, 2024, Regular Meeting                                                  DRAFT 
Page 3 of  4 

 
 

Stichman referred to the event management plan and budget that outlines expenses and projected revenue 
for the 2024 Beers at the Bridge Concert Series – the DDA is being asked to approve a plan to move 
forward with processing invoices. Please note that certain expenses are being estimated based on 2023 
pricing and are subject to change as she works through the planning process with vendors. Significant 
changes to estimated figures will be brought back to the DDA Board for review. She touched on some 
main expenditures to consider; entertainment costs, sound management, branded compostable cups, 
security services, equipment rental/fencing costs, beer & sangria costs, and promotional materials via 
Seyferth PR (additional topics; kids activities and volunteer/sponsorship appreciation events).  
 
There was extended DDA discussion regarding the event:  additional topics & related costs, the new 
location on River Street (‘downtown’) and the differences from Leonard Field/Bridge, the possibility of 
eliminating the entry gates and fencing, working with the MLCC regulations, consider purchasing rental 
equipment, and overall re-thinking/brainstorming event ideas and/or changes.  
 
Leisman encouraged the DDA members to re-imagine the event and consider taking down the 
gates/fencing and security (like Wednesday evenings for the concerts). 
 
Moved by Harrison, supported by Turan, to approve the Beers at the Bridge Budget as outlined in the 
event management plan and memo and authorize the DDA Director to process invoices and contracts for 
services listed in the event management plan. Motion carried. 
 

d.  Review and Approve Farmers Market Manager Contract for 2024 Market 
     Season  
 

Stichman said that Stephanie Karrip has expressed interest in continuing her role as the Farmers Market 
Manager for the upcoming 2024 Market season, and her current contract is effective through March 31, 
2024. Stichman noted that in preparation for the new market season, she has prepared a contract with 
notable updates. After conversation with Stephanie, there was a consensus that communication expectations 
need to be outlined more clearly for the Farmers Market Manger Position. The updated contract now 
includes anticipated deliverables and communication guidelines as part of the Market Manager duties and 
responsibilities. Stichman said that she believes that these requirements will play a vital role in maintaining 
the smooth operation and growth of the Market, and Stephanie’s attention to these aspects will significantly 
contribute to the success in the upcoming season.  Stichman referred to the outline of tasks: develop market 
plan, present annual end-of-season report, submit monthly reports, arrange monthly meetings, and establish 
a Market Committee. 
 
There was brief  DDA discussion about the expectations of the Market Manager. Stichman explained that 
the expectations have already been expected but the contract defines them, and she feels the Market 
Committee will help provide support to Stephanie as Market Manager. 
 
Moved by Idema, supported by Coe, to approve the updated Farmers Market Manager Contract and 
authorize the DDA Director to execute the contract with Stephanie Karrip as the Market Manager for the 
2024 Market Season. Motion carried. 
 
VII.     REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

a. DDA Financial Report, January 31, 2024 
 
Stichman referred to the financial outline and mentioned a few main points:  Tax distribution includes 
initial DDA TIF revenue and DDA Milage revenue, community events expenditures, phone allowance 
expenditure, office supplies/services, continuing education, and contract services.  Financial activity for 
the Farmers Market – the market did not collect any new revenue in January. 



Ada Township DDA Board                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Minutes of the February 12, 2024, Regular Meeting                                                  DRAFT 
Page 4 of  4 

 
 

b. Director/Staff Reports 
 
Stichman spoke about the DDA meeting dates for FY24-25 that were established and voted on at the 
January meeting. She said it has been brought to her attention that the November meeting date was on 
November 11, and that is Veteran’s Day which is a holiday. The Township Board is moving their meeting 
date to Tuesday, November 12, and she asked the DDA to consider moving their meeting date also to 
Tuesday, November 12 at 8:00 a.m. 
 
Moved by Coe, supported by Turan, to move the November 11, 2024, meeting to Tuesday, November 12, 
2024. Motion carried. 
 
Stichman informed the DDA that the Township Board approved the expansion of hours and boundaries 
for the Social District. 

 
VIII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT  
 
Harrison mentioned that he would like to see more winter events in Ada.  Turan agreed and said  he hears 
from his customers that we do not have a draw to Ada in the winter months like we do in the summer 
months. Stichman said that Randy Finch is the ice guru for downtown Grand Rapids, and he is coming to 
Ada in February (for Progressive Tastings evening). She will have an opportunity to discuss partnership 
possibilities regarding ice events. 
 
IX. PUBLIC COMMENT - none 
 
X. ADJOURN MEETING 
 
Moved by Idema, supported by Turan, to adjourn the meeting at 9:18 a.m. Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
 Dawn Marie Coe, DDA Secretary 
 
rs:eb 



MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 3/7/24 

 
 

 
 
 

 
TO:  Ada Township DDA Board 

FROM: Haley Stichman, DDA Director 

RE: Review and Approve Proposal from Valley City Signs for additional Social District Signage  

 

 

Background: 

 

The Ada Township Board voted to approve the Ada Village Social District expansion at its meeting on January 

22. The Social District now operates seven days a week from 12-10pm. The district and commons area 

boundaries were adjusted to include the north side of Ada Drive to allow for pedestrians to utilize the  

four-way stop at Ada Drive and Headley and additionally includes the Covered Bridge and Leonard Park. The 

new hours of operation and district boundaries took effect on Wednesday, January 31.  

 

Per the MLCC, municipalities are responsible for defining and clearly marking with signs the designated  

commons area of a Social District. With the expansion of the Social District, there is a need to update existing 

signage and purchase additional panels to clearly mark the new boundaries. Initially we purchased a total of 20 

aluminum panels that were installed permanently on 10 light poles and 10 portable sandwich board signs. Staff 

have requested that we utilize more permanent signage to reduce the necessity for BFG staff to put out the 

sandwich boards each day/week.  

 

The proposal from Valley City Signs includes a cost for both vinyl patches to be placed on the 10 panels to 

update the hours of operation, and 10 new aluminum panels to be permanently installed on additional 5 light 

poles to mark the boundaries of the expanded commons area. We will still plan to utilize the sandwich board 

signage during special events. 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff is requesting that Board members review and consider approval of the proposal from Valley City Signs for 

the purchase of social district signage to clearly mark the new boundaries and hours of operation for the Ada 

Village Social District. 

 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve the proposal from Valley City Signs for the purchase of Social District 

signage and authorize the DDA Director to execute the invoice in the amount of $2,080. 





CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: DATE:

P R O P E R T Y  O F  V A L L E Y  C I T Y  S I G N

DRAWING #177,859-1
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

JBNO
03.06.24

.50 42(MC)

Ada TownshipPROJECT:

PHOTOSCAN (S):

DATE:

HOURS:

DESIGNER:

SALES:

REVISIONS:

The designs, details and plans represented herein are the property of Valley City Sign; specifically developed for your personal use in connection with the project being planned for 
you by Valley City Sign. They are not to be shown to anyone outside of your organization, nor are they to be used, reproduced, exhibited or copied in any fashion whatsoever. All or
any part of these designs (except registered trademarks) remain the property of Valley City Sign. Colors represented are being viewed by various web browsers, computer monitors 
and printers, therefore an exact representation of colors shown cannot be guaranteed via these methods. For true color matching, please request a material sample.

TEN (10) NEW DIGITAL PRINT PATCHES REQUIRED FOR 
TEN (10) EXISTING S/F SIGNS

EXISTING PANELS:
• .100” thick aluminum panel with 1” radius corners
• 2x - .375”Ø holes required for mounting
• Note: Hole placement is different on each panel
  to avoid copy
• Backs painted white
• Entire face is digitally printed on opaque white
  w/ gloss overlaminate

NEW DIGITAL PRINT PATCHES:
• 2.25“h x 7.875”w digital print on opaque white 
w/matte overlaminate
• Copy height as shown

INSTALLATION:
• Surface apply over existing hours in field
  

��������

�	������

	�	
���

����
���

������

Digital print on 
opaque white 

w/matte ovarlam.



Digital print on 
opaque white 

w/matte ovarlam.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: DATE:

P R O P E R T Y  O F  V A L L E Y  C I T Y  S I G N

DRAWING #180,990    
SCALE: 1.1/2" = 1'-0"

JBNO
03.06.24

.50 42(MC)

Ada TownshipPROJECT:

PHOTOSCAN (S):

DATE:

HOURS:

DESIGNER:

SALES:

REVISIONS:

The designs, details and plans represented herein are the property of Valley City Sign; specifically developed for your personal use in connection with the project being planned for 
you by Valley City Sign. They are not to be shown to anyone outside of your organization, nor are they to be used, reproduced, exhibited or copied in any fashion whatsoever. All or
any part of these designs (except registered trademarks) remain the property of Valley City Sign. Colors represented are being viewed by various web browsers, computer monitors 
and printers, therefore an exact representation of colors shown cannot be guaranteed via these methods. For true color matching, please request a material sample.

TEN (10) S/F PANELS REQUIRED

Flared Leg Banding Bracket
(#035-00008)

PANELS:
• .100” thick aluminum panel with 1” radius corners
• 2x - .375”Ø holes required for mounting
• Note: copy moved to avoid hole placement
• Paint backs MAP White
• Entire face is digitally printed on opaque white
  w/ gloss overlaminate
• Color match required

INSTALLATION:
• Sales to deliver, customer to install
• Panels installed back to back, 60” on center
  from ground
• Fasten to existing 13“Ø light posts in field w/
  2x - Flared Leg Banding brackets (#035-00008) 
  and .75” banding, 2x - .3125”Ø x .625” long 
  bolts requiredSIDE VIEW

FRONT VIEW

5x Req’d

MAP White 
Color match
PMS 534 U 

1"R

18.00 in

12.00 in

13.00 in Ø

BACK SIDE (all)

2 in o.c.

3.00 in o.c.

2 in o.c.

3.00 in o.c.

5x Req’d



                                                                                 Quote  QTE00045552                                                      Page 1  
 
               Working Location: Ada Township                                                                Ada Township                  
                                 7330 Thornapple River Drive                                                 7330 Thornapple River Drive   
                                                                                                                                           
                                 Ada MI 49301                                                                Ada MI 49301                             
 
               Contact:           Julius Suchy                  
               Salesperson:       Mary Cook                     
               Date:              3/6/2024  
               It is VALLEY CITY SIGN's pleasure to submit this quotation for the following:
                ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
               Qty     Item Number               Drawing # / Description                                                                   Unit Price Extended Price
                10    VINYL COPY                         177859-1                                                                              32.00         $320.00
                               * 2.25" x 7.875" vinyl patch                                                                      
                               * Surface apply to existing panel                                                                 
                               * Digitally printed vinyl                                                                         
                               * Customer to install                                                                             
 
 
 
 
                10    PANEL                              180990                                                                               176.00       $1,760.00
                               * 18" x 12" x .100" single faced aluminum panel                                                   
                               * 1" radius corners                                                                               
                               * Digitally printed vinyl face                                                                    
                               * Panels to be banded to existing light posts                                                     
                               * Customer to install                                                                             
                               * Paint 1x color, Digital print 1x                                                                
                               * 5x Entering Social District; 5x leaving Social District                                         
 
 
 
 
 
               TERMS                       CREDIT LINE                                                                                  Subtotal           $2,080.00
               Net 30                                    $38,000.00                                                                    Permits                 $0.00
                                                                                                                                        Tax                    $0.00
               NOTES                                                                                                                    Total              $2,080.00
               VCS to deliver, customer to install                                                                                    
 
               Pricing is valid for 90 days from date of quote, unless noted above.                                                                                                        
               Message Systems pricing is valid for 30 days from date of quote.                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                           
               I authorize Valley City Sign to fill out any application necessary to obtain a sign permit for this project.                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                           



                                                                                                                                                             2  
               Working Location: Ada Township                                     Quote  QTE00045552          Ada Township                  
                                 7330 Thornapple River Drive                                                  7330 Thornapple River Drive   
                                                                                                                                            
                                 Ada MI 49301                         
                                                                                                              Ada MI 49301                           
               Contact:          Julius Suchy                  
               Salesperson:      Mary Cook                     
               Date:             3/6/2024  
               _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
               Qty       Item Number                         Drawing # / Description                                                      Unit Price  Extended Price
               By signing below, I agree to the attached terms and conditions, or as previously agreed to.                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                           
               Name/Title             Signed By              Date                         
                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                           
               Purchase Order #   (If a purchase order is not required, please enter "N/A")                                                                           
 
                Valley City Sign__________________________________     5009 West River Drive,  Comstock Park, MI  49321      (616)784-5711         Fax(616)784-8280
 











MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 3/7/24 

 
 

 
 
 

 
TO:  Ada Township DDA Board 

FROM: Haley Stichman, DDA Director 

RE: Discuss and Consider Approval of Streetscape Flower Bed Improvements  

 

 

Background: 

 

In 2022, staff completed an assessment of all light pole planters downtown that identified several streetscape 

flower beds that needed improvements. The issues noted centered around the deterioration of the wood edging 

that was historically utilized- mainly in the older part of downtown along Bronson and Old Headley. The photos 

below have been included as a comparison between the exiting wood edging and concrete edging. 

 

Flower beds along Old Headley St. from Bronson St. to New Headley St.: 

       
 

Flower beds along New Headley St. from East Fulton (M-21) to Thornapple River St.: 

       
 

Upon review of the streetscape assessment, BFG staff have identified a total of 36 streetscape flower beds that 

need improvement. The most cost-effective way to update the edging will be to utilize precast concrete boards 



(aside from replacing with wood edging). Along with updating the flower bed edging, the plan includes 

decreasing the size of these older beds. Currently these beds are roughly 4 ft. x 13 ft. and are much larger than 

the beds along Headley St. and Ada Dr. Utilizing the precast cement board will reduce the size to 4ft. x 6ft. and 

make them more uniform with the other beds downtown. Staff believes that reducing the size of the beds will 

also allow for the seasonal flowers to grow much fuller in this portion of the downtown. Reducing the size of 

the flower beds will require irrigation adjustments be made to each of the beds. The total cost for this project is 

estimated at $12,000. A cost breakdown is provided below. 

• The attached quote from Bush Concrete Products, Inc. outlines a total cost of $6,444 for the purchase 
and delivery of the precast concrete blocks.

• Scott Rissi from Thronapple, Inc. anticipates about 45 minutes per flower bed to adjust the irrigation for 
the 36 beds. This equates to an estimated cost of $4,500-$5,000 for labor and parts.

• There will be a cost for topsoil and seed that will be necessary to shrink down the flower beds. Staff 
estimates this cost to be $500.

Recommendation: 

Staff are requesting that Board members review and consider approval of the expenditures for the streetscape 

flower bed improvements. With the irrigation and additional material costs being estimates, staff would like the 

DDA Board to consider a not to exceed amount of $14,000. 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve the expenditures for the streetscape flower bed improvements in an 

amount not to exceed $14,000 and authorize the DDA director to work with the BFG Director and Township 

Manager to execute the invoices as outlined by the DDA Director. 



Quote
Date

2/20/2024

Quote #

9842

Name / Address

100-CASH SALES CUSTOMER

Ship To

1180 BUTTRICK AVE
ADA MI  49301
DENNIS  616-920-7854

P.O. No. Rep

LPH

Account #

FOBProject

Signature

Phone #

231-733-1904

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Item DescriptionQty U/MUnit Price/Rate Total

4BB 4' Bumper Block
8" wide x 4,3/4" Tall
3/4"Hole - takes 1/2"or 5/8" Rebar

72 ea51.00 3,672.00T

6BB 6' Bumper Block
9 3/4"wide  -  7" Tall
1"Hole takes: 3/4" Rebar

36 ea62.00 2,232.00T

dbrinks@adatownshipmi.com
PS PALLET W/TWO 3"x3" SPACERS & FOUR 2"x

2" SPACERS
7 20.00 140.00T

Delivery Delivered by BCP - non-tax1 ea200.00 200.00
CCS 3.0% Credit Card Surcharge1 200.00 200.00T

_____________________________________

$6,444.00

$6,444.00

$0.00



MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 3/7/24 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Ada Township DDA Board 

FROM: Haley Stichman, DDA Director 

RE:  February 29, 2024, Financial Report 

 

 

February 2024 financial activity in the DDA Fund included the following items of mention: 

 

• Tax distribution in the amount of $18,576.50 includes initial DDA TIF revenue (DDA Ad Val), 

$37,245.23 DDA Milage Revenue. 

• Beers at the Bridge revenue totaling $900.00 includes sponsorship revenue for the 2024 concert series. 

• Community Events expenditures in the amount of $2,287.00 includes payment to Surface Renew for the 

Winter Wonderland garland/lighting takedown. 

• Contract services in the amount of $7,690.40 includes payment to Cynthia Hagedorn/Community on 

Canvas for the Progressive Tastings in Feb-March and VanVossan Property Services for snow plowing 

in January. 

• Legal Services in the amount of $1,267.00 includes payment to Bloom Sluggett for review and 

development of Progressive Tasting service contract and participation terms and conditions. 

• Bond payment expenditures included principal payments in the amount of $179,575.00 and interest 

payments in the amount of $43,236.25. 

 

Financial activity for the Farmers Market included vendor registration revenue totaling $1,985.00. Expenditures 

totaled $1,350.5, which include the Market Manager’s payment for services in Nov, Dec and Jan. 



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ADA TOWNSHIP 1/4Page:03/07/2024 11:58 AM
User: HALEY
DB: Ada

Balances as of 02/29/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.53

Fund 248 - DDA FUND

% 
Used 

Available 
Balance 

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH ENDED
02/29/2024

YEAR-TO-DATE
THRU 02/29/24

2023-24 
Amended Budget

2023-24 
Orig BudgetDescriptionGL Number

Revenues
Department 000.000: 

TAXES: DDA AD VAL248-000.000-401.405

Receipt #: 36250818,576.50 TAX DISTRIBUTIONCR02/02/2024

55.43 61,952.06 18,576.50 77,047.94 139,000.00 139,000.00 TAXES: DDA AD VAL248-000.000-401.405

100.00 (3,623.27)0.00 3,623.27 0.00 0.00 TAXES: DDA IFT248-000.000-401.406

298.08 (5,942.35)0.00 8,942.35 3,000.00 3,000.00 INTEREST REVENUE248-000.000-665.000

63.11 52,386.44 18,576.50 89,613.56 142,000.00 142,000.00 Total - Dept 000.000
Department 020.000: TAXES

TAXES: DDA MILLAGE248-020.000-406.000

Receipt #: 36452137,245.23 TAX DISTRIBUTIONCR02/15/2024

15.21 341,695.50 37,245.23 61,304.50 403,000.00 403,000.00 TAXES: DDA MILLAGE248-020.000-406.000

0.00 22,544.00 0.00 0.00 22,544.00 22,544.00 TAXES: IFT248-020.000-437.000

85.01 22,487.99 0.00 127,512.01 150,000.00 150,000.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY SABILIZATION248-020.000-573.000

32.81 386,727.49 37,245.23 188,816.51 575,544.00 575,544.00 Total - Dept 020.000
Department 026.000: CONTRIBUTIONS

0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS RECEIPTS248-026.000-654.000

BEERS AT THE BRIDGE248-026.000-654.001

BEERS AT THE BRIDGE 02/26/2024900.00 BEERS AT THE BRIDGE 02/26/2024CR02/26/2024

100.00 (71,691.00)900.00 71,691.00 0.00 0.00 BEERS AT THE BRIDGE248-026.000-654.001

91.91 6,309.00 900.00 71,691.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 Total - Dept 026.000
Department 028.000: FARMER'S MARKET

395.00 (2,950.00)0.00 3,950.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MISC AND OTHER REVENUE248-028.000-675.000-FARMERMARKET

REGISTRATIONS248-028.000-675.001-FARMERMARKET

FARMER'S MARKET 02/22/20241,730.00 FARMER'S MARKET 02/22/2024CR02/22/2024
FARMER'S MARKET 02/26/2024255.00 FARMER'S MARKET 02/26/2024CR02/26/2024

71.95 2,745.00 1,985.00 7,040.00 9,785.00 9,785.00 REGISTRATIONS248-028.000-675.001-FARMERMARKET

101.90 (205.00)1,985.00 10,990.00 10,785.00 10,785.00 Total - Dept 028.000

44.78 445,217.93 58,706.73 361,111.07 806,329.00 806,329.00 Total Revenues

Expenditures
Department 272.000: GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS/PROMOTIONS248-272.000-890.000

COMMUNITY EVENTS248-272.000-906.001

Inv #: '1974836' Vendor '6455'2,287.00 SURFACE RENEW/COMMUNITY EVENTSAP02/06/2024



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ADA TOWNSHIP 2/4Page:03/07/2024 11:58 AM
User: HALEY
DB: Ada

Balances as of 02/29/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.53

Fund 248 - DDA FUND

% 
Used 

Available 
Balance 

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH ENDED
02/29/2024

YEAR-TO-DATE
THRU 02/29/24

2023-24 
Amended Budget

2023-24 
Orig BudgetDescriptionGL Number

Expenditures
Department 272.000: GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

122.47 (23,935.05)2,287.00 130,435.05 106,500.00 106,500.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS248-272.000-906.001

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 COMMUNITY SERVICES248-272.000-906.002

99.19 1,064.95 2,287.00 130,435.05 131,500.00 131,500.00 Total - Dept 272.000
Department 277.000: DDA OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION 

WAGES248-277.000-704.000

 14562,734.31 SUMMARY PR 02/01/2024PR02/01/2024
 14572,734.31 SUMMARY PR 02/15/2024PR02/15/2024
 14592,734.31 SUMMARY PR 02/29/2024PR02/29/2024

73.54 18,635.09 8,202.93 51,798.91 70,434.00 70,434.00 WAGES248-277.000-704.000

WAGES - SUPPORT248-277.000-704.001

 1456926.99 SUMMARY PR 02/01/2024PR02/01/2024
 1457925.64 SUMMARY PR 02/15/2024PR02/15/2024
 14591,005.41 SUMMARY PR 02/29/2024PR02/29/2024

83.67 4,284.56 2,858.04 21,952.44 26,237.00 26,237.00 WAGES - SUPPORT248-277.000-704.001

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 WAGES:  OVERTIME248-277.000-704.005

88.38 511.25 0.00 3,888.75 4,400.00 4,400.00 WAGES - INTERN248-277.000-707.001

FICA - TOWNSHIP SHARE248-277.000-715.000

 1456208.62 SUMMARY PR 02/01/2024PR02/01/2024
 1457203.15 SUMMARY PR 02/15/2024PR02/15/2024
 1459208.33 SUMMARY PR 02/29/2024PR02/29/2024

75.58 1,472.45 620.10 4,557.55 6,030.00 6,030.00 FICA - TOWNSHIP SHARE248-277.000-715.000

FICA - MEDICARE TWP SHARE248-277.000-716.000

 145648.79 SUMMARY PR 02/01/2024PR02/01/2024
 145747.50 SUMMARY PR 02/15/2024PR02/15/2024
 145948.74 SUMMARY PR 02/29/2024PR02/29/2024

88.82 136.95 145.03 1,088.05 1,225.00 1,225.00 FICA - MEDICARE TWP SHARE248-277.000-716.000

RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER COST248-277.000-719.000

 1456365.49 SUMMARY PR 02/01/2024PR02/01/2024
 1457365.98 SUMMARY PR 02/15/2024PR02/15/2024
 1459373.99 SUMMARY PR 02/29/2024PR02/29/2024

73.98 2,602.09 1,105.46 7,397.91 10,000.00 10,000.00 RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER COST248-277.000-719.000

MEDICAL, DENTAL INSURANCE248-277.000-719.001

 1456630.97 SUMMARY PR 02/01/2024PR02/01/2024
 1457633.96 SUMMARY PR 02/15/2024PR02/15/2024
 1459631.62 SUMMARY PR 02/29/2024PR02/29/2024

70.38 6,813.47 1,896.55 16,186.53 23,000.00 23,000.00 MEDICAL, DENTAL INSURANCE248-277.000-719.001

PHONE ALLOWANCE248-277.000-724.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ADA TOWNSHIP 3/4Page:03/07/2024 11:58 AM
User: HALEY
DB: Ada

Balances as of 02/29/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.53

Fund 248 - DDA FUND

% 
Used 

Available 
Balance 

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH ENDED
02/29/2024

YEAR-TO-DATE
THRU 02/29/24

2023-24 
Amended Budget

2023-24 
Orig BudgetDescriptionGL Number

Expenditures
Department 277.000: DDA OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION 

 145679.65 SUMMARY PR 02/01/2024PR02/01/2024
 14593.00 SUMMARY PR 02/29/2024PR02/29/2024

89.27 96.53 82.65 803.47 900.00 900.00 PHONE ALLOWANCE248-277.000-724.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES/SERVICES248-277.000-726.000

50.19 3,486.81 0.00 3,513.19 7,000.00 7,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES/SERVICES248-277.000-740.000

53.93 1,142.57 0.00 1,337.43 2,480.00 2,480.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES/SERVICES248-277.000-740.000-FARMERMARKET

CONTINUING EDUCATION248-277.000-800.000

Inv #: 'E2966' Vendor '3210'210.00 MICHIGAN DOWNTOWN ASSOC/CONTINUING EDUCATIONAP02/06/2024

50.32 1,242.00 210.00 1,258.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 CONTINUING EDUCATION248-277.000-800.000

CONTRACT SERVICE248-277.000-801.000

Inv #: '6993' Vendor '5588'6,590.40 VANVOSSEN PROPERTY SERVICES/CONTRACT SERVICEAP02/06/2024
Inv #: '143002212024' Vendor 'MISC'1,100.00 COMMUNITY ON CANVAS/CONTRACT SERVICEAP02/21/2024

66.71 29,796.92 7,690.40 59,703.08 89,500.00 89,500.00 CONTRACT SERVICE248-277.000-801.000

CONTRACT SERVICE248-277.000-801.000-FARMERMARKET

Inv #: '02012024' Vendor '8455'1,350.50 KARRIP, STEPHANIE/CONTRACT SERVICEAP02/06/2024

89.46 1,442.75 1,350.50 12,247.25 13,690.00 13,690.00 CONTRACT SERVICE248-277.000-801.000-FARMERMARKET

95.00 25.00 0.00 475.00 500.00 500.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES248-277.000-820.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES248-277.000-820.000-FARMERMARKET

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 ENGINEERING248-277.000-821.000

LEGAL SERVICES248-277.000-828.000

Inv #: '24685' Vendor '2525'1,267.00 BLOOM SLUGGETT, PC/LEGAL SERVICESAP02/06/2024

63.35 733.00 1,267.00 1,267.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEGAL SERVICES248-277.000-828.000

7.59 924.12 0.00 75.88 1,000.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES248-277.000-870.000

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES248-277.000-870.000-FARMERMARKET

MAINTENACE & REPAIR/IMPROVEMENTS248-277.000-927.000

Inv #: '01132024' Vendor 'MISC'253.00 DURSKO ELECTRIC LLC/MAINTENACE & REPAIR/IMPROVEMENTSAP02/06/2024

2.10 14,684.87 253.00 315.13 15,000.00 15,000.00 MAINTENACE & REPAIR/IMPROVEMENTS248-277.000-927.000

55.64 54,114.00 0.00 67,886.00 122,000.00 122,000.00 IMPROVEMENTS248-277.000-974.000

63.73 145,694.43 25,681.66 256,001.57 401,696.00 401,696.00 Total - Dept 277.000
Department 279.000: OTHER TOWNSHIP EXPENSES

LIFE INSURANCE, OTHERS248-279.000-719.002



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ADA TOWNSHIP 4/4Page:03/07/2024 11:58 AM
User: HALEY
DB: Ada

Balances as of 02/29/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.53

Fund 248 - DDA FUND

% 
Used 

Available 
Balance 

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH ENDED
02/29/2024

YEAR-TO-DATE
THRU 02/29/24

2023-24 
Amended Budget

2023-24 
Orig BudgetDescriptionGL Number

Expenditures
Department 279.000: OTHER TOWNSHIP EXPENSES

 145614.96 SUMMARY PR 02/01/2024PR02/01/2024
 145739.20 SUMMARY PR 02/15/2024PR02/15/2024
 14590.58 SUMMARY PR 02/29/2024PR02/29/2024

52.45 475.46 54.74 524.54 1,000.00 1,000.00 LIFE INSURANCE, OTHERS248-279.000-719.002

97.22 18.09 0.00 631.91 650.00 650.00 PAYING AGENT FEES248-279.000-999.000

70.09 493.55 54.74 1,156.45 1,650.00 1,650.00 Total - Dept 279.000
Department 905.000: OTHER TOWNSHIP EXPENSES

BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS248-905.000-991.000

Inv #: 'IMMS 5335268400' Vendor '4825'179,575.50 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON/BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENTSAP02/06/2024

100.00 (6.50)179,575.50 179,575.50 179,569.00 179,569.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS248-905.000-991.000

BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS248-905.000-993.000

Inv #: 'IMMS 5335268400' Vendor '4825'43,236.25 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON/BOND INTEREST PAYMENTSAP02/06/2024

98.52 1,275.75 43,236.25 85,194.25 86,470.00 86,470.00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS248-905.000-993.000

99.52 1,269.25 222,811.75 264,769.75 266,039.00 266,039.00 Total - Dept 905.000

81.46 148,522.18 250,835.15 652,362.82 800,885.00 800,885.00 Total Expenditures

296,695.75 (192,128.42)(291,251.75)5,444.00 5,444.00 NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ADA TOWNSHIP 1/1Page:03/07/2024 04:00 PM
User: HALEY
DB: Ada

Balances as of 02/29/2024
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.53

Fund 248 - DDA FUND

% 
Used 

Available 
Balance 

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH ENDED
02/29/2024

YEAR-TO-DATE
THRU 02/29/24

2023-24 
Amended Budget

2023-24 
Orig BudgetDescriptionGL Number

Revenues
Department 028.000: FARMER'S MARKET

395.00 (2,950.00)0.00 3,950.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MISC AND OTHER REVENUE248-028.000-675.000-FARMERMARKET

REGISTRATIONS248-028.000-675.001-FARMERMARKET

FARMER'S MARKET 02/22/20241,730.00 FARMER'S MARKET 02/22/2024CR02/22/2024
FARMER'S MARKET 02/26/2024255.00 FARMER'S MARKET 02/26/2024CR02/26/2024

71.95 2,745.00 1,985.00 7,040.00 9,785.00 9,785.00 REGISTRATIONS248-028.000-675.001-FARMERMARKET

101.90 (205.00)1,985.00 10,990.00 10,785.00 10,785.00 Total - Dept 028.000

101.90 (205.00)1,985.00 10,990.00 10,785.00 10,785.00 Total Revenues

Expenditures
Department 277.000: DDA OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION 

53.93 1,142.57 0.00 1,337.43 2,480.00 2,480.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES/SERVICES248-277.000-740.000-FARMERMARKET

CONTRACT SERVICE248-277.000-801.000-FARMERMARKET

Inv #: '02012024' Vendor '8455'1,350.50 KARRIP, STEPHANIE/CONTRACT SERVICEAP02/06/2024

89.46 1,442.75 1,350.50 12,247.25 13,690.00 13,690.00 CONTRACT SERVICE248-277.000-801.000-FARMERMARKET

100.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES248-277.000-820.000-FARMERMARKET

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 MILEAGE & EXPENSES248-277.000-870.000-FARMERMARKET

84.00 2,635.32 1,350.50 13,834.68 16,470.00 16,470.00 Total - Dept 277.000

84.00 2,635.32 1,350.50 13,834.68 16,470.00 16,470.00 Total Expenditures

(2,840.32)634.50 (2,844.68)(5,685.00)(5,685.00)NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Director Report for March 11, 2024 
Submitted by DDA Director Haley Stichman 

 
Events/Sponsorships: 

 

Beers at the Bridge Summer Concerts: 6/21, 7/19 & 8/16 

The DDA Board approved an event management plan for the upcoming Beers at the Bridge series at its meeting 

in February. I have been working on executing necessary contracts with vendors, and I anticipate having all of 

the band contracts signed by the end of this week. Marketing will begin to go live once all band contracts are 

fully executed. Some expenditures in the event management plan were based on figures from 2023 and are 

subject to change as staff continues to work through the planning process. Significant changes to estimated 

figures will be brought back to the DDA Board for review. I’m also working on a partnership to significantly 

reduce our fencing cost and hope to have additional information to share with the DDA Board on Monday. We 

currently have about 15 sponsors that have committed thus far, I anticipate confirming with additional sponsors 

over the next 2-3 weeks. I set the deadline for sponsorship as April1. Along with wrapping up sponsorships and 

securing vendors, my priority this month is to bring on an intern to help provide extra capacity to focus on 

promotional materials and volunteer recruitment. 

 

Progressive Tastings 

Registration is open for progressive tasting events through May. I’m working on opening up registration for the 

summer and fall. Board member spots have already been filled for upcoming tastings in March, April, and May. 

If additional DDA board members are interested, they can always purchase a ticket for these upcoming events 

and still attend as a guest at a later date as well. The goal is for the DDA Board to gain a better understanding of 

the Progressive Tasting experiences and learn more about what Ada restaurants and retail have to offer.  Please 

plan to share Progressive Tasting promotional materials with your networks. Reach out to me directly if you 

need me to resend any information. We successful hosted a group of eight participants in February with the goal 

to grow each tasting to 18 participants. 

 

Upcoming Events: 

Ada/Forest Hills Community Expo | March 9 | 10-2 p.m. 

Progressive Tasting: March Mixer | March 28 | 4-6:30 p.m. 

 

Farmers Market 

I’ve included a monthly activity report for the Farmers Market provided by Stehanie Karrip. Stephanie and I 

met this past week to discuss vendor registrations, market logistics and the formation of a Farmers Market 

committee. We’ll be looking to schedule a committee meeting this month to begin discussions around farmers 

market layout and some policies and procedures. Board Member Shelley Cloutier has expressed interest in 



sitting on the Farmers Market committee. Any additional Board Members who are interested can reach out to 

me directly. 

 

Streetscape Planting Management 

Planning for the spring planting season is in full swing. The DDA Board awarded in 2024 Streetscape 

Maintenance and Flower Planting Services contract to RRR Lawn and Landscape for the second year. RRR 

Lawn and Landscape truly showcased their understanding of what it takes to complete the project. Staff  

have been pleased with the level of work completed this past season, and the feedback from the community has 

been positive. RRR Lawn and Landscape is anticipated to start streetscape plantings the week of May 20 

(weather dependent) and wrap up after 2 days. The DDA Board will be reviewing a plan to update some of the 

older flower beds along Bronson prior to the planting season. I’ll be working with BFG to ensure that all 

irrigation is up and running before RRR Lawn starts to plant. I expect bi-weekly communication with RRR 

Lawn and Landscape as we start the season to ensure that the expectations outlined in the scope of work are 

being fulfilled and to address any concerns regarding irrigation, etc. As we get into the 2024 planting season, 

please provide any feedback regarding the streetscape plantings directly to me. 

 

Ada Village Social District 

With the expansion of the Social District hours of operation and district boundaries, the DDA will need to have 

additional signage installed to reflect the changes. The DDA Board will be reviewing a quote from Valley City 

Signs for the purchase of additional signage and updates to the existing signage.  Businesses also discussed a 

desire to have signage at their establishment designating them as a Social District participant. Staff will be 

working on a plan to deploy this signage as well. Additional details to be presented to the Township Board in 

April. 

 

Downtown Walkway Project: 

Progressive AE began working on design plans for the pedestrian walkway between Nonna’s and the Ada 

Barber Shop in January. Staff met with Progressive AE to review a draft plan on February 21 and discussed 

necessary changes to the plan. We received updated plans this week and anticipate a rough cost estimate for the 

project by Friday. Once staff receives the complete package from Progressive AE, will will bring the project 

design to the Board for review. The DDA Board will need to have further discussion about the process to utilize 

to approve the final design concept plan for the project. Additional conversation will also need to be had with 

property owners regarding the improvements. 

 

Election of Officers: 

According to the DDA bylaws, officers should be elected annually at the first meeting of the fiscal year. If 

officers are not elected in April, elections can be held at the next convenient meeting. The Vice Chair position is 

currently vacant with Terry’s retirement. Justin Knapp holds the Chair position and Dawn Marie Coe holds the 

secretary position. Board Members who are interested in holding an office should reach out to myself  or 

Supervisor Leisman. 



February 2024 Market Manager Report  

 

• Began receiving, processing and responding to registrations incoming from 
returning Vendors. 
 

• Began to meet with new vendor inquiries. 
 

• Continued to research and collect estimates for new signage. 
 

• Continued to respond to emails and phone calls. 
 

• Began brainstorming, planning and structuring to create an Ada Farmers 
Market committee. 

 

• Reviewed date considerations and plans for Vendor Kickoff Meeting. 
 

• Created a new Vendor contact list for the 2024 season, adding new vendors 
as they confirm.  Edit out non returning vendors.  
 

• Created Busker list for new season and began sending out invites to 
participate in 2024 season. 

 

• Re-supplied market binder.  
 

• Began designing flyers for new market season.  
 

• Began reviewing Sponsorship application and noted any necessary changes 
to be made.  

 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Township Manager Report for March 6, 2024 
Submitted by Township Manager Julius Suchy  

 
3 Mile Rd Paving Request from Residents Update: 
I will be reaching out to Mark Hunsaker and let him know he needs to circulate a petition to show that 
the majority of the residents in the impacted area are supportive of this project – this will allow the 
KCRC to see that there is resident support, not just one resident.  
 
The KCRC indicated that this project would not be included in the current year and due to the lengthy 
public meeting requirements and communicating with residents, if it moves forward, it would be for 
next year. 
 
14.9 Acre Property Purchase from Oxbow Update: 
The environmental has been completed on the property and the next step is to have a survey 
completed. Nederveld has been contracted for the survey work and it should take 2-3 weeks to 
complete – current estimate is mid-March. The cost of this survey is $2,845. Once the survey has been 
completed and reviewed, we can proceed with scheduling a closing date.  
 
Roselle Park to Chief Hazy Cloud Park Bridge Update:  
Exciting news - EGLE has assigned a project number of the Roselle – Chief Hazy Cloud pedestrian 
bridge permit application. Staff will be meeting with our EGLE agent on Monday March 11th for a pre-
application meeting to walk the project site together.   
 
I will provide an update on how this pre-application meeting goes in my next managers report.  
 
Pettis Avenue Phase #2 Funding Request Update:  
The DeVos Family Foundation will be deciding on the Townships request for funding for the Phase #2 
section of Pettis Avenue from Chief Hazy Cloud to Vergennes St during the week of March 11-15th. I 
will community with the board once I hear what the outcome of our funding request was. The 
Township submitted its request for a potential pedestrian bridge crossing the Grand River behind the 
Amway facility. The total funding request was for $6.5 million with the Township funding $3 million.   
 
Meeting with Grand Rapids re: H2S Study Report:  
Stephanie Kozal (F&V Operations & Resource Management), Kelly Place (Moore+Bruggink), and I 
met with City of Grand Rapids representatives on Tuesday March 5th to discuss improvements at the 
Fulton St. lift station to address the H2S issue.  
 
The meeting was very positive and they provided good information on some of their systems that have 
dealt with H2S and some of the ways they have addressed it. Our team has several new items to look at 
and review and see what options might work best for Ada to try and eliminate chemical addition at the 
E. Fulton St. lift station.  
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Amy Van Andel Library Annual Meeting with KDL: 
I will be meeting with Scott Ninemeier, Manager of the Amy Van Andel Library on the 19th to sit 
down and review the past year. The annual meeting is a requirement of the lease agreement and gives 
us a good opportunity to touch base on concerns and issues from both KDL and the Township.  
 
Kamp Twins Trail Update:  
Moore+Bruggink was going to bid this out in March, however after further discussion with the 
railroad, there are some additional items that need to be completed before we can move forward. I will 
hold on bringing the railroad agreement to the Township Board until the railroad and Township are 
100% in agreement on the requirements and costs associated with the project. I will provide an update 
in a future managers report.  
 
Committee Updates:  

• Building, Grounds, Utility Committee: 
o A meeting will be scheduled for mid-March to discuss the Hall Street lift station and 

force main project as well as discuss the utility rate recommendation to the Township 
Board. Moore+Bruggink has completed their review of the utility rates and are ready to 
present that to the committee. memo outlining that work.  

o Work is on-going on the following items: 
 Full Utility Rate Study – I have received proposals from both Baker Tilly and 

Municipal Analytics for this study. This will be reviewed at a future BGU 
committee to make a recommendation to the Township Board 

• Public Safety Committee:  
o A committee meeting was held on Thursday February 29th.  The following items were 

discussed, updates are listed below:  
 Review Software Proposal – will be considered at March 11th meeting 
 Discuss Deputy Chief Position – will continue to review 
 Discuss Policy on Full-time staff trading shifts – will create new policy 
 Review request for UTV purchase as part of proposed FY 24-25 budget – the 

committee was comfortable with the proposed capital projects 
 Cost recovery ordinance that would allow the Township the potential of 

recouping cost – this will be presented to legal counsel before going to the 
Township Board for consideration 

• Trail Committee: 
o I anticipate a meeting taking place in early April to discuss the upcoming projects for 

FY 2024-25 and the next few years as well as wayfinding signage implementation 
• Personnel Committee: The committee met on Tuesday March 5th to review proposed 

recommendations for the FY 2024-25 budget related to merit wage increases as well as health 
insurance. These items will be considered as part of the March 11th board agenda.  

 
 

 



 

2020 Monroe Avenue NW | Grand Rapids, MI 49505-6298 
T [616] 363 9801 | F [616] 363 2480 | W mbce.com 

March 5, 2024 

Re: Ada Township Engineering 
 Project No. 230102.01 

Mr. Julius Suchy, Township Manager 
Ada Township 
7330 Thornapple River Drive SE 
Ada, Michigan 49301 

Dear Mr. Suchy: 

This letter will provide our monthly update on various engineering projects in the 
Township. 

Sewer Odors – We reviewed the report with the Township Board at the December 11, 
2023, meeting. We met with the BGU Committee on January 22, 2024. Direction was 
given for F&V to proceed to work with the City of Grand Rapids on pump speed 
adjustments that will hopefully mitigate some of the odors.  We will be attending a meeting 
later today with F&V and the City of Grand Rapids regarding pumping speeds and 
adjustments that could be made at the Fulton Street lift station to mitigate some of the 
odors. 

Water Main Construction 2021/2022 – The Township continues to retain $25,000. We 
had originally planned to recommend final payment (less the contractor’s portion of the 
Lawn Doctor contract) last fall, but now recommend final payment be released in the spring 
after we confirm good growth of the lawns.  CL Trucking has requested release of this 
retainage, but we will not recommend final payment until we confirm adequate growth of 
the grass seeding later this spring. 

Water Rate Study – The City of Grand Rapids issued their preliminary water/sewer rate 
study for their customer communities for 2023 in November. On January 1, 2024, they 
raised the wholesale water and sewer rates charged to Ada Township by 6.47 percent 
and 3.12 percent, respectively. The rate study will be complete later this week, and will 
then be reviewed with the BGU Committee.  The new rates will likely go into effect on April 
1, 2024. 

Hall/Fernridge Lift Station – The Hall Street Lift Station was constructed in 1975 and 
needs improvements due to the age of the equipment. These improvements include new 
controls, new piping within the dry well, new bypass connection piping, wet well 
modifications, wet well and bypass chamber lining, electrical upgrades, and other related 
items. The discharge forcemain has had a couple of recent breaks and also needs to be 
replaced. 

We have completed our study that looks at various pumping and discharge routing 
options. We met with the BGU Committee to review the study, and they requested 



Mr. Julius Suchy 
March 5, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 

P:\240102.01 Ada Township Engineering 2024\ENGINEERING\CORRESPONDENCE\LETTERS\Monthly Engineering Report March 
2024.docx 

additional information along with a net present value review for several scenarios along 
with a cost/benefit analysis to abandoning the lift station and take gravity flows from 
Fernridge to the Cascade Spaulding lift station.  The additional information is complete 
and will be submitted to the BGU for review later this week. 

Trail Construction 2023 

• 2023 Fulton Street Trail from Legacy Park/Fulton Street Bridge –The project is 
complete, and the Township will retain $40,000 through the winter until we confirm 
adequate growth and restoration of the steep side slopes.   

Now that the trail is complete, there has been increased graffiti on the bridge 
abutment walls along the river. We have solicited an engineering proposal for new 
trail/security lights under the bridge from Century A&E. The concept has been 
approved by MDOT and the proposal will be reviewed with the Trail Committee. 

Trail Construction 2024 and Beyond 

• 2024 Pettis Trail – Knapp Street to 3 Mile Road – As mentioned in previous 
reports, we have had good discussions regarding the required easements in this 
section with the Treebrook Association. This section will be part of the Grand River 
Greenways route through Ada Township, and they have additional funding that will 
be used to fund this section. 

• 2024 Pettis Trail – Chief Hazy Cloud Park to Vergennes – We met with the 
Township Board/Trail Committee on October 17 to review various options and cost 
estimates. A funding request has been submitted by the Township to Amway that 
would allow the path to cross over the Grand River and then follow Amway property 
into the village. We are awaiting further direction. 

• 2024 Rix Street from Adaridge to Ada Drive – The preliminary design showing the 
trail constructed in the railroad right-of-way was rejected by the railroad. We have 
also reviewed an option for the trail to be constructed close to the road on the 
southerly side of Rix. This alignment is acceptable to the KCRC, but really does not 
fit the character of the road, given the close proximity of the houses to the right-of-
way. 

• 2024 Kamp Twins – This section will be rebid as a two-phase project later this 
month. In accordance with the railroad requirements, the Township will break out the 
railroad crossing and bid the segments of trail on each side of the railroad right-of-
way as the first phase that will be constructed this spring/summer. The Township will 
receive bids for this segment on March 21, 2024. 

The second phase will be the widening/reconstruction of the railroad crossing. This 
will be bid and administered through the railroad and will likely be constructed this 
fall. The Township needs to authorize an agreement with the railroad, so the railroad 
can proceed with the design, bidding, and construction of the new railroad crossing. 
The agreement will likely be authorized at the Township Board meeting on March 25 
after we confirm costs for the first segment that will be bid on March 21. 



Mr. Julius Suchy 
March 5, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 

P:\240102.01 Ada Township Engineering 2024\ENGINEERING\CORRESPONDENCE\LETTERS\Monthly Engineering Report March 
2024.docx 

• 2024 Trail Maintenance – The Township uses a portion of the yearly trail millage 
proceeds to fund maintenance of the trail system. This year’s maintenance projects 
will most likely focus on the trail along Grand River Drive, which was constructed in 
2007 and is now 17 years old. 

• 2025 Thornapple River Pedestrian Bridge – The topographical survey for the 
project is complete.  The next steps will be to lay out the preliminary bridge alignment 
which will then be reviewed/approved by the Township.  We can  then proceed with 
the hydraulic modeling of the crossing and work towards submittal of the EGLE 
permit application.  The project will be constructed in 2025. 

• 2025 Knapp Street Bridge – As previously reported, we have reviewed the 
following options with the Trail Committee: 
o Option 1: 14-foot wide trail added to existing bridge = $3.6 million 
o Option 2: Widen the bridge 34 to 20 feet for traffic and 14 feet for trail = 

$5.2 million 
o Option 3: Standalone steel truss structure = $3.7 million 
Based on limited availability of KCRC bridge funds, Wayne Harrall suggested the 
Township proceed with Option 3. The Township has been working to secure 
additional funding for this option, and the Grand River Greenways (GRG) has agreed 
to be the lead agency for this project, with the funding split between Ada Township 
and the Grand River Greenways. We met last fall with the Grand River Greenways 
and Kent County Road Commission to continue discussions on this project. GRG 
has a goal to construct this project in 2025.   

Ada Covered Bridge – The bearing and truss repairs on the first three corners are 
complete. Yesterday, when they were jacking up the last corner to replace the bearing 
block, a crack appeared in the top chord. We worked out some additional bracing and 
are coming up with a reinforcing plan.  The project is on schedule and will be complete 
by the end of March.  
  

                                   
                 Covered Bridge Bearing Pad/Truss Repair                           Jacking/Framing Support 



Mr. Julius Suchy 
March 5, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 

P:\240102.01 Ada Township Engineering 2024\ENGINEERING\CORRESPONDENCE\LETTERS\Monthly Engineering Report March 
2024.docx 

 

Oxbow Development – We are providing construction inspection of the water main and 
sanitary sewer on behalf of Ada Township. The sanitary sewer water main are complete 
on the easterly portion of the project, but the contractor still needs to televise and mandril 
test the sanitary sewer. We are meeting with the contractor and developer tomorrow to 
review final requirements before the sewer and water system are accepted by the 
Township. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Steven C. Groenenboom, P.E. 
Township Engineer 



MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: 03.06.24  
 
 
 
 
TO:  Julius Suchy, Township Manager  
FROM: John D. Said AICP, Director of Planning 
RE:  Department Activities Summary Report, February 2024 
 
 
Planning Commission 
February 15 Meeting 
The following took place at the February 15 meeting: 
 

• Special Use Permit for a new addition to a previously approved classroom addition at Ada 
Christian School Society, Shawn Bates/Dan Vos Construction on behalf of Ada Christian 
School Society, 6206 Ada Drive SE.  Approved by Planning Commission. 

 
New Commissioner 
Staff met with Rob VanderVennen, newly appointed Planning Commissioner, to provide an 
orientation of Planning Commission processes and procedures. 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
February 6 Meeting 
The following took place at the February 6 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting: 
 

• Request for a variance, side yard setback, to allow for a covered porch on an existing, 
non-conforming detached garage/accessory building in the VR zoning district, 7370 
Thornapple River, Michael and Heather Garbaty.  Approved by Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 
 
Other Activities/Information 
Code Enforcement 
Here is an update concerning the most prominent of current/recent code enforcement locations: 
 

• 199 Deer Run Dr. NE; short-term rental of single-family home; illegal per Zoning 
Ordinance requirements for allowed uses in Rural Residential (RR) Zoning District.  
Township Attorney has not been able to secure property owner signature on an 
agreement to achieve compliance without a court hearing.  Therefore, the property 
owner remains in default and will need to pay for the citation issued for this location.  
However, any new violations will necessitate the issuance of new violations 
 

• 5799 4 Mile; property owner has not paid Township for charges owing per court order, 
and reportedly has returned to property and added further trash.  Township Attorney 
pursued Show Cause hearing at 63rd District Court, which is scheduled for March 18. 

 
• 6788 Adaside Drive; hearing held February 19 at 63rd District Court, with ruling in 

support of Township to have abandoned vehicle removed from property. 



 
 

 
Additional Items  
The following additional activities and information from February are provided: 
 
• Planning Staff, along with Township Manager and DDA Director met with owner of 597 Ada 

Drive to discuss the existing private parking easement agreement that provides common-area 
parking in the lots to the rear of 597, 587, 583, and 577 Ada Drive.  
 

• Planning Staff worked with the Grand Valley Metro Council to complete updated Township 
Street and Zoning Maps, which are attached to this report.   

 
• Director, along with Township Manager and DDA Director, met with The Right Place 

Community Development Director Travis Alden to discuss Township updates, coordinating 
efforts with The Right Place, and their upcoming Developer Day (tentatively scheduled for 
June 12, 2024). 

 
• Director and Township Manager attended community update meeting with Forest Hills Public 

Schools on Wed. February 14. 
 

• Department Staff hosted graduate student mentee and one other graduate student from the 
MSU Planning Program the afternoon of February 15.  We discussed Department operations 
and gave a short tour of the Township; the students also attended the Planning Commission 
meeting. 

 
• Director attended a Friday, February 16 Grand Rapids Chamber Issues Forum that featured a 

presentation about the lack of housing options in the region, including review of zoning 
ordinance obstacles in various communities.  Zoning Board of Appeals member Bruce 
Courtade was also in attendance. 

 
• Director began preparations for the March 25 Brownfield Authority Board meeting.  

 
• Director, Township Manager, and DDA Director attended February 20 Investor Exchange 

event held at Meijer Gardens and organized by The Right Place.  The focus of the event was 
on “placemaking” efforts in the West Michigan region. 

 
• Director and Township Manager met with Cascade Township Manager and Building 

Department Director to discuss ongoing coordination and efforts between our organizations, 
especially regarding building permit process/procedures. 

 
• Director attended Connecting Community business gathering at Michigan Software Labs on 

February 22.  Township Manager presented conceptual plans for civic improvements 
associated with the Leonard Field Park area and nearby areas.  

 
• Department Staff and DDA Director met with parties interested in finding a Central Business 

District location for their fledgling business. 
 

• In addition to the meetings/activities noted above, attended/participated in the following 
Township meetings/events: 

 



o February 5 Board Budget Workshop meeting 
o February 8 PRLP meeting 
o February 12 DDA Board meeting 
o February 12 Township Board meeting 
o February 15 Ada Business Association Lunch meeting 

 
 

Permit Activity 
Permit summary activity from Cascade Township for February is attached to this report, as is the 
2023 Annual Report summarizing permit activities for the communities administered by the 
Cascade Township Building Department.   
 
 
As always, please let me know if there are any questions regarding this report. 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

E
FULTON

ST

¬

¬

SEVEN OAKS LN (PVT)

¬

¬

¬

¬

¬¬

R OUNDTREE DR

PETTIS

PINNACLE POIN T
DR

(PVT)

¬

¬

LOOKO
U

T
FAR

M
DR (P

VT)

M ONTREUX HILL S

D
R

(PVT)
 MONTREUX HILLS

CT (PVT)   

M
O

N
TR

EUX POINTE CT (PVT)

E   FULTON                                                 
                ST

¬

¬ ¬

¬

FOREST PATH DR
(PVT)

WINTERBROOK CT (P VT)

D
AY

L I
LY

LN
(P

V
T)

¬

GRAND
VALLEY
DR

TREEHILL
LN (PVT)

¬
¬

Mc CABE C T (PVT)

AVE

HI G H BL U FFS
CT (P

VT)

G
R

A
C

E
 M

EA
D

O
W

 C
T 

(P
V

T)

R
O

M
A

TE

RRACE DR (PVT)

SHIREEN  D
R

(PVT)

4
M

IL
E

C
T

(P
V

T)

I N
M

A
N

LN
(P

VT
)

E FULTON

ST

¬

H
ID

D
EN

C
O

V
E

(P
V

T)

LONGLEAF
CT (PVT)

PU
R

P
LE

 C
R

EE
K

C
T.

 ( 
P

V
T)

RUSTIC 

MEADOW DR (PVT)

SEIDMAN CREEK (PVT)

KE LL
Y

LN
(P

VT
)

KO
VI O

AKS CT (PVT)

B
AI

LE
Y

KN
O

LL
S

D
R

(P
VT

)

B A
R

R
O

N
D

R
(P

V
T)

EDLYN LN (PV T)

GREENTREE
CT

REVADO H ILLS CT (PVT)

STANDING WOODS (PVT)

  2    MILE                                                                         R
D

AV
E

KNAPP ST

CARL

DR

HO
NEY

CRE
EK

AV
E

W
E

S
T

¬

SPAULDING PLAZA STONE
FALLS

D
R

(P
V T)

SPAULD
IN

G
H

ILLS CIR (PVT)

BR
ID

G
E 

W
AL

K
  C

T 
 (P

V
T)

BR
ID

G
E

C
R

E
ST

D
R

(P
V

T)

N
O

R
TH

 

G
R

AY
FI

EL
D

 C
T

KNOLL 
POND DR  (PVT)

KNOLL PLACE (PVT)

FAIR
HIL

L
(P

VT
)

  BU
TTRIC

K                 AVE

  S
PA

U
LD

IN
G

 

  2   MILE                        RD

  F
E

R
N

R
ID

G
E 

AV
E

 (P
V

T)

MEADOW-
MEADE
DR

¬

¬

BRONSON ST

¬

¬

ADA DEPOT DR

G
RA

N
D

 T
R

UN
K 

D
R

SCH
O

O
L HOUSE D R

(P
V

T)

GREEN 
SLATE DR (PVT)

RIVER ST (PVT)

SPIC
EBUSH

D
R

(P
VT)

SIG
NAT

U
R

E
D

R
(P

V
T )

  KNAPP                                ST

G
RA

ND
R

IVER

DR

 A
V

E

¬

¬

BALLY BUNION
CT (PVT) ¬

¬ ¬

AD
A

HI
LL

S
DR

(P
VT

)

LA
N

D
AL

L
D

R

(P
V

T)

G
R

A
N

D
R

IV
ER

D
R

RAV
IN

E
C

R
E

EK DR (PVT)

WHITE BARN DR (PVT)

 ADA     DR

PETTIS

AVE

H
O

N
E

Y
C

R
E

E
K

A
V

E

GRAND
RIVER

DR

GRAND RIVER

DR

PETTIS

AVE

THORNAPPLE
RIVER

DR

KNAPP ST

H
O

N
E

Y 
   

  C
R

E
E

K 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

V
E

 GRAND    RIVER        DR

THORNAPPLE      RIVER   DR

  P
E

TT
IS

  ADA                                                   
  DR

 RD

HO
N

EY
C

R
EE

K

AV
E

  ADA                                     
                             DR

CASCADE

GRAND RIVER DR

VERGENNES

  G
IL

E
S 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
V

E

  3   MILE                                            
                             RD

  B
O

YT
O

N
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
V

E

AV
E

S
H

A
D

Y
D

R

  DOWNES                                       S
T

  S
A

R
G

E
N

T 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

AV
E

ST

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
AV E

  F
O

X 
 H

O
LL

O
W

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

V
E

AL
TA

D
AL

E
AV

E

  FASE                           ST

ADASIDE          DR

  A
R

G
O

   
AV

E

D
R

IF
TW

O
OD

DR

HEADLEY  STADARIDG
E

DR

G
R

EEN
T R

E
E

LA
N

E
AVE

CONSERVANCY
DR

K
N

O
LL

PO
IN

T

DR

  C
LI

FF
O

R
D

   
   

   
  A

VE

ROUNDTREE DR

  M
AP

LE
 H

IL
L 

   
 A

V
E

FOR ES T BEND
DR

M
AR

S
M

M
AN

AV
E

ADAWAY

AV

E

 S
TE

K
ET

E
E

   
 A

VE

  E
G

YP
T 

VA
LL

E
Y

LE
H

IG
H

D
R

D
U

R
S

U
M

AV
E

FO REST G LE N
DR

PI
NE

LA
ND

D
R

  PETTIS LN

  O
R

LA
N

D
O

   
 A

VE

LEHIGH CT

  C
U

TT
E

R
   

   
   

  P
KW

Y

E
D

G
EW

ORTHE DR

H
ILLS B

O
R

O
A

VE

R
IP

PL
IN

G
D

R

AD
A

PO
IN

TE

DR

GLADYS
DR

ADACROFT DR

WINTHROP CT

FAR
H

IL
L

D
R

R
ED

INGTON DR

C
R

EE
KR

UN
DR

GLEN MEA DO W CT

FOREMAN
ST

DRUMLIN CT

SPRIN
G

R
EE

N
E

D
R

SCOTTHILLE DR

AYLESWORTH ST

LUXEMB URG ST

LONG POINT
CT

ADAWAY CT

TE
EPLE

   A
VE

R
E

D
IN

GT O N CT

DUXBURY DR

BUR R- WOOD ST

DUNBARTON ST

GREENTREE
CT

G
R

AY
FI

EL
D

 C
T

STON E YBR
O

OK

CT

M
c 

C
A

B
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

V
E

  RIX                                               ST

BENNETT ST

  3   MILE                                              
RD

  C
R

AM
TO

N
 

HIGHB URY

D
R

3
MILE

RD

D
EE

R

RUN

D
R

  4   MILE                                                                        
           RD

  M
c 

 C
AB

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

V
E

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

S
T

TA
O

S
AV

E

CONSERVATION
ST

SARGENT

AVE

CONSERVATION ST

  ST

HA
R

TF
IE

LD

DR

  3   MILE                                     
                                     

          RD

AL
TA

   
D

AL
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

VE

EG
YP

T 
   

 V
A

LL
E

Y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
V

E

B
O

Y
TO

N
AV

E

 A
V

E

B
O

Y
N

TO
N

AV
E

LEONARD ST

  4   MILE                                                                      RD

3   MILE        
     R

D

BAILEY
DR

2 MILE
RD

FO
REST GLEN

DR

  HALL                                        
                                        

     ST

  MICHIGAN                  ST

  RIX 

2     MILE                                      
                   RD

M
c

C
A

BE
AV

E

DOGW
OOD

AVE

4 MIL E

RD

M
A

P
LE

HILL AVE

B AIL EY

DR

PA
R

AD
IS

E
LA

K
E

D
R

  S
A

R
AS

O
TA

   
   

AV
E

WITHERBEE DR

FOX-C

H
A

S
E

LN

DENHAM
CT

  BRADFIELD ST

FOREST HILLS
     CT

MEADOW

VIEW
 ST

ROOKWAY
AV E

G
RA

N
D

VA
LL

E
Y

C
T

COMM E M
A

R
A

C
T

WILDWOOD
DR

W
E

LL-
PO

IN
T

C
T

W
O

O
D

M
E

A
DE CT

BRAEBURN
            DR

M
AR

BU
RY

DR

 MARIGOLD

D
U

XB
U

R
Y

   
C

T

AD
APO

IN
TE

                C
T

HUNTINGTON DR

JASP-
ERSE
 AVE

RI
VE

R
ST

OAKBURN AVE  

CHANNING CT

  EAST

CONSERVANCY

     CT

  KIRK CT

PIC
KE

-
R

IN
G

 D
R

FIELDCREST CT

GLEN COVE
CT

BUTTONWOOD

CT      

SCAR-
BOROUGH
CT

KAMP TW
IN

S D
R

SCAR BO R OUGH
DR

 K
U

LR
O

SS
   

   
   

  A
V

E

KN
O

LLP
O

IN
T

DR

  HALL   ST

O
R

LA
N

D
O

AV
E

CLE
MENTS

MILL
DR

PA
TT

E
R

S
O

N
AV

E
PA

TT
ER

SO
N

AV
E

G
R

E
E

N
T R

EE
LANE

AV
E

WELLPOINT DR

SCAR
BO

RO
UG

H

D R

  C
O

N
S

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 

G R AND VALLEY
D

R

CUTTER

BRONSON   ST

A
D

AW
AY

AVE

ARG
O

A
V

E

BRYNDALE

W
AY

(PV
T

)

OLD DARBY

TR L

(P
VT

)

AS
LA

N
   

 C
T 

   
(P

V
T)

CROOKED  CROW                            RD          (PVT)

TW
IN

O
A K

S
LN

(PVT)

HA
W

TH
O

RNE

HILLS D R (PVT)

CA
M

ER
O

N
W

O
O

D
S

DR
(P

VT
)

BAILEAU OAKS

DR
(PV

T )

P
IN

E
M

E
A

D
O

W
L N

(P
V T

)

  TAOS CT (PVT)

BLACK OAK DR
(PV T )

LA
N

SD
OW

NE
DR

(PVT)

LAN E'S END

D
R

(P
VT)

CRANCREEK
D

R
(PVT)

ME AD O W
SP

R
IN

G
TRL (PVT)

LITTLE
BEE

LN
(PVT)

 M
EL

A 
 V

IA
  C

T 
 (P

V
T)

PI
N

E 
TR

AI
L

D
R

 (P
V

T)

 B
LA

C
KB

E
R

R
Y

 L
N

 (P
V

T)

QUAIL R UN DR (P
VT)

FO
X 

M
EA

D
O

W
  L

N
  (

P
V

T)

CATAMOUN T TRL (PVT)

  G
LE

N
 N

EV
IS

 R
D

 (P
VT

)

CEDAR RUN DR
(PVT)

BITTERSW
EET

LN
( PVT)

SHELBURNECT
(PVT)

SAGEBROOK

DR
(PV

T )

STEKE T EE AVE (PVT)

HILLSBOR O AV E (PVT)

AU
TU

M
NR

ID
G

E
D

R
(P

VT
)

W
IN

D
Y

H I LL DR (PVT)

BRID
LEWOOD CT (PVT)

TRE E BR
O

O
K

DR (PVT)

BEECH HILL CT (PVT)

OLD ELM CT (PVT)

AU
BU

R
N

 R
ID

G
E

D
R

 (P
V

T)

LO NG LEAF DR (PVT)

EL
LE

RY  A
VE

(P
VT)

   
  

T
H

O
R

N
AP

P
L E

CLUB DR (PVT)

RID
G

E CR
EEK

TR
L (PVT)

S
Y

C
AM

OR
E

W
AY

D
R

(P
V

T)

  L
AS

A
LE

TT
E

 D
R

 (P
VT

)A
D

A
P

LA
C

E
D

R
(P

V
T)

SK
YEVALE CT (PVT)

D

U
N M ORE CT (PVT)

EG
YP

T
CR

EE
K

C
T

(P
VT

)

FAIR
RID

G
E

D
R

(P
V

T)

A
U

T
U

M
N

RID
GE

D
R

(P
V

T)

S K
YE

VA
LE

DR
(PVT)

SPRING RIDGE DR (PVT)

SKYEVALE
DR

(P VT)

W
IN

D
IN

G
B

R
O

O
K

LN
(P

VT)

W
AT

E
R

C
R

E
S

T 
   

 D
R

   
 (P

V
T)

CONSERVAT IO
N

C
T

(P
VT)

RO
LL

IN
G

B
R

O
O

K
DR

( P
V

T )

RIDE R

S
T

R
L

(P
V

T )

PI
N

E 
VA

LL
E

Y 
AV

E 
(P

V
T)

WILDERNESS TRL (PVT)

B A
IL

E
Y

M
EA

DO
W

S
D

R
(P

VT)

C
O

O
K

'S
M

E
A

D
O

W
D

R
(P

V
T)

BRID
LE

P
A

T
H

(P
VT)

STOREYBOOK LN (PVT)

GLEN NEVIS RD (PVT )

E
G

Y
PT

C
R

E

E K BLVD (PVT)

G
R

O
S

VE
N

TR
E

D
R

(P
V

T)

W
I NTERBR

O
O

K
D

R
(P

VT)

PR
ESE

R
V ATIO

N
D

R
( P

VT)

WOODRIC K HILLS CT (PVT)

FAWNS RIDGE (PVT)

D
U

X
BU

R
Y

DR (PVT)

C
O

P
P

ER
VA

LLEY CT (PVT)

HIG
H

B
U

R
Y

C
T (P

VT)

  B
Y

E
R

LY
 A

VE
 (P

VT
)

H
A

LL
M

A
R

K
LN

 (P
VT

)

GRAFTON FARMS D R (PVT)

S

A N CTUARY

DR
(P

V
T)

OLD G RAND
R

IV
ER

TR
L

(P
VT

)

OLD OAK HILL
DR (PVT)

HAR
T

F
IE

LD

CT (PVT)

CLUBVIEW C T (PVT)

HUNTERS R UN
DR

(P

VT
)

PA
G

O
SA

DR
(P

VT)

MOORINGS
DR

(PVT)

SUNQUEST RIDG
E

D
R

(PVT)

THORNAPPLE
CLUB DR (PVT)

BUTTR ICK PARK PL (PVT)

CL
EA

R

SPRING
D R

(P
VT

)

RA
NGER HILLS DR (PVT)

WEST DOGW
O

OD MEADOW
S

D
R

(PVT)

GREEN CREST LN (PVT)

SCAR-
BOROUGH
CT (PVT)

BROOKSIDE
WOODS CT
(PVT)

FAIRWAY WINDS
C

T
(PV

T)

A
B

B
E

Y
M

IL
L

D
R

(P
V

T)

AUTUMNRIDGE

DR (PVT)

W
E

S
T

V
IL

LA
G

E
TR

L
(P

V
T)

WINTER RUN
DR

(PV
T)

WEST VILLAGE

CT (PVT)

ALTE N O AK S DR
(P

VT)

WINTERRIDGE CT
(P

VT)

SH
EA

R
S 

C
R

O
SS

-
IN

G
 C

T 
(P

V
T)

CATALPA DR
(PVT)

V
IL

LA
G

E
SP

R
IN

G
S

D
R

(P
V

T )

FAIR HAVEN
C

T
(PV

T)

LO
NGW

O
O

D
D

R
(P

V
T)

PRESERVATIO
N

C
T

(PV
T)

LUXEM-
BURG ST
(PVT)

GREEN CREST

CT (PVT)

CT

MAPLE HILL

CT (PVT)

AUTUMN
DR (PVT)

R OLLIN
G

B
R

O
O

K
C

T
(P

V
T)

SA
NCTUARY CT (PVT)

CLEM WO O D CT
(P

VT
)

TREEHILL
BLVD (PVT)

S. W
HITMAN

  CT (PVT)

WEST MEADOW DR (PVT)

EAST DOGW
OOD

MEADOW
S

D
R

(PV T)

WEATHERSFIELD
    CT (PVT)

PINNACLE VIEW
DR (PVT)

O
AK

HAVEN
C

T
(P

V
T)

W
E

S
T 

AB
B

EY
 M

IL
L

BL
V

D
 (P

V
T)

CLEMENTS
MILL CT
(PVT)

TREEBROOK
CT (PVT)

ST
O

N
ES

H
IR

E
D

R
 (P

V
T)

SE
A

SO
N

S
W

AY
 (P

V
T)

N. WHITMAN

CT (PVT)LONGWOOD
CT (PVT)

ABBEY MILL
CT (PVT)

VALLEYBROOK CT (PVT)

G
R

E
E

N
W

O
O

D
FO

R
E

S
T 

(P
V

T)

B
AL

S
AM

HILL AVE
(P

VT
)

SPRING ARBOR
CT (PVT)

M
O

R
A

IN
E 

H
IL

L
(P

V
T)

RIV
ER-

W
ALK

CT (P
VT)

H
U

C
K

LE
BE

R
R

Y
LN

 (P
VT

)

THORNAPPLE
CLUB CT (PVT)

CT

JACARANDA CIR (PVT)

WINTER RUN
CT (PVT)

NORTH HILLS
CT (PVT)

EAST DOGWOOD
MEADOWS CT (PVT)

SUMERRIDGE
CT (PVT)

CT

H
IL

L
S

ID

E
FAR M S E S T A T E S R D ( P V T )

HAWTHORN
HILLS DR
(PVT)

WINTERRIDGE

DR

(P
V

T)

   
 B

O
YN

TO
N

   
  H

IL
LS

   
   

   
   

   
  D

R
   

   
   

 (P
VT

)

SP
R

IN
G

 R
ID

G
E

D
R

 (P
V

T)

AUBURN TRL (PVT)

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

RIDGE D R
(P

VT)
MOU N

T
A

IN
R

ID
G

E
D

R(PVT)

G
LE

N

ELLYN

H
A

SKINS

CT
(PVT)

DNR BOAT LAUNCH (FULTON)

DNR BOAT LAUNCH (KNAPP)

ADA TOWNSHIP
CEMETERY

FINDLAY
CEMETERY

CARL CREEK
 CROSSING

LEGACY PARK

CANNONSBURG

SEIDMAN

COUNTY

PARK

EG Y P T    VAL L EY    C OU N T RY    C L UB

WATERMARK COUNTRY CLUB

ROSELLE

PARK

GRAND RIVER
NATURE

TRA IL
&

PRESERVE
ADA

TOWNSHIP
PARK

LIONS PARK

LEONARD
FIELD

ADA
STATE ROADSIDEPARK

s

CHIEF 

HAZY-CLOUD

COUNTY PARK

STATE GAME

AREA

CARL CREEK 
WETLAND PRESERVE

 1

 2

 7  8

 6

 9

 5  4  3  2  1

24

31

25

12

13

19

30

14

36

11

18

10

17

34

27

16

2120

33

28

15

22

29

32

23

35

26

Egypt

Creek

Sunny Creek

Honey Creek

Honey Cr eek

Honey
Cre e k

Chase
Lake

Chase
Lake

Paradise
Lake

Downs
Lake

Th
orn

app
le

Ri ve
r

Grand

River

Grand
River

Grand
River

Y

Amway World
Headquarters

ST

  BENNETT 
ST

¬

¬

¬

¬

ÖÖ21

ÖÖ21

ÖÖ21

C A S C A D E

Ada

TO WN SH IP
LO

W
EL

L 
   

   
   

 T
W

P.
VE

RG
EN

NE
S

TO
W

NS
H I

P

TO W N S H I PC A N N O NP L A I N F I E L D
T W P.

TO
W

NS
HI

P
GR

AN
D 

   
   

RA
PI

DS

Wood
Lake

Forest Hills Central
High School

Ada
Christian

School

Ada
Elementary

Forest Hills
Central Middle School

CentralWoodlands
Elementary

Forest Hills
Eastern High

and Middle School

Ada Vista
Elementary

Forest Hills
Fine Arts

Center

Forest Hills Central
Transportation Services

Goodwille
Environmental School

P.O.

FireStation #1

Fire Station #2

AdaCovered
Bridge

Ada
Twp.
Hall

¬

St. Roberts
School

AdaDam

¬

¬

¬
Amy Van Andel Library and

Community Center 

¬

SETTLERS DR

¬

JourneyAcademy

¬

Grand Rapids Eastern RR

2400

2000

1600

1200

800

400

NE
-0-
SE

400

800

1200

2000

1600

88
00

92
00

96
00

84
00

80
00

72
00 76
00

64
00 68
00

56
00 60

00

52
00

48
00

88
00 92
00 96
00

3600

3200

2800

84
00

68
00 72
00

76
00 80
00

52
00

56
00

60
00

64
00

3600

3200

2800

48
00

2400

2000

1600

1200

800

400

NE
-0-
SE

400

800

1200

2 0 2 4
S T R E E T  M A P

ADA
TOWNSHIP

ADA
TOWNSHIP

!A

!1

!B !C !D !E !F

!2

!3

!4

!5

!6

!A !B !C !D !E

!F

!1

!2

!3

!4

!5

!6

!7!7MAP LEGEND
Roads & Streets

Freeway
Freeway Ramp
Highway
Primary
Secondary
Proposed/U.C.
Private

Railroads
Municipal Boundary
Major Buildings
Lakes & Ponds
Rivers & Streams

Y Dam Location
Cemetery
Golf Course
Nature Preserve
Park
State Game Area8

 

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 2.5 30.25
Miles

S T R E E T  I N D E X
Street Name                                       Sec..Coord 
2 MILE RD ............................................. 11... E-2 
2 MILE RD ..............................................8.... B-2 
2 MILE RD ............................................. 12... F-2 
2 MILE RD ............................................. 10... D-2 
3 MILE RD ..............................................6.... A-1 
3 MILE RD ..............................................1.... F-1 
3 MILE RD ..............................................3.... D-1 
3 MILE RD ..............................................5.... B-1 
3 MILE RD ..............................................2.... E-1 
4 MILE RD ..............................................1.... F-1 
4 MILE CT (PV T) .....................................4.... C-1 
4 MILE RD ..............................................3.... D-1 
4 MILE RD ..............................................5.... B-1 

- A - 
ABBEY MILL BLV D (PV T) ........................ 31... A-6 
ABBEY MILL DR(PV T) ............................ 31... A-6 
ABBEY MILL CT (PV T) ............................ 31... A-6 
ADA DR ................................................. 34... D-6 
ADA HILLS DR (PV t ................................ 30... A-5 
ADA PLACE DR (PV T)............................. 31... A-6 
ADA DEPO T DR ..................................... 28... C-5 
ADA DR ................................................. 31... A-6 
ADA DR ................................................. 33... C-6 
ADACRO FT DR ...................................... 32... B-6 
ADAPO INTE DR ..................................... 33... C-6 
ADAPO INTE CT ..................................... 33... C-6 
ADARIDGE DR ....................................... 33... C-6 
ADASIDE DR .......................................... 33... C-6 
ADAW AY AV E ....................................... 32... B-6 
ADAW AY CT .......................................... 32... B-6 
ADAW AY AV E ....................................... 32... B-6 
ALTA DALE AV E ..................................... 29... B-5 
ALTA DALE AV E ..................................... 32... B-6 
ALTEN O AKS DR (PV T) .......................... 27... D-5 
ARGO  AV E ............................................ 31... A-6 
ARGO  AV E ............................................ 31... A-6 
ASLAN CT (PV T) .................................... 15... D-3 
AUBURN RIDGE DR (PV T)...................... 35... E-6 
AUBURN TRL (PV T) ............................... 35... E-6 
AUTUMNDR (PV T) ................................ 31... A-6 
AUTUMNRIDGE DR (PV T) ..................... 19... A-4 
AUTUMNRIDGE DR (PV T) ..................... 19... A-4 
AUTUMNRIDGE DR (PV T) ..................... 19... A-4 
AYLESW O RTH ST .................................. 31... A-6 

- B - 
BAILEAU O AKS DR (PV T) ....................... 26... E-5 
BAILEY DR ............................................. 24... F-4 
BAILEY DR ............................................. 26... E-5 
BAILEY MEADO W S DR (PV T) ................. 24... F-4 
BAILEY KNO LLS DR (PV T) ...................... 24... F-4 
BALLY BUNIO N CT (PV T) ....................... 32... B-6 
BALSAM HILL AV E (PV T) ....................... 31... A-6 
BARRO N DR (PV T)................................. 25... F-5 
BEECH HILL CT (PV T) ............................. 14... E-3 
BENNETT ST .......................................... 36... F-6 
BITTERSW EET LN (PV T) ......................... 27... D-5 
BLACK O AK DR (PV T) ............................ 31... A-6 
BLACKBERRY LN (PV T) ...........................7.... A-2 

BO YNTO N AV E ..................................... 36 .. F-6 
BO YNTO N HILLS DR (PV T) .................... 36 .. F-6 
BO YTO N AV E ....................................... 25 .. F-5 
BO YTO N AV E ........................................ 1 ... F-1 
BRADFIELD ST ...................................... 33 .. C-6 
BRAEBURN DR" .................................... 31 .. A-6 
BRIDGE CREST DR (PV T) ....................... 31 .. A-6 
BRIDGE W ALK CT (PV T) ........................ 31 .. A-6 
BRIDLE PATH (PV T) .............................. 34 .. D-6 
BRIDLEW O O D CT (PV T) ......................... 9 ... C-2 
BRO NSO N ST........................................ 33 .. C-6 
BRO NSO N ST........................................ 28 .. C-5 
BRO O KSIDE W O O DS CT (PV T) .............. 28 .. C-5 
BRYNDALE W AY (PV T) .......................... 13 .. F-3 
BURR-W O O D ST ................................... 31 .. A-6 
BUTTO NW O O D CT ............................... 32 .. B-6 
BUTTRICK AV E ..................................... 34 .. D-6 
BUTTRICK PARK PL (PV T)...................... 34 .. D-6 
BYERLY AV E (PV T) ................................ 31 .. A-6 

- C - 
CAMERO N W O O DS DR (PV T) ............... 33 .. C-6 
CARL DR ............................................... 30 .. A-5 
CASCADE RD  ....................................... 31 .. A-6 
CATALPA DR (PV T) ............................... 30 .. A-5 
CATAMO UNT TRL (PV T) ....................... 18 .. A-3 
CEDAR RUN DR (PV T) ............................ 8 ... B-2 
CHANNING CT ...................................... 28 .. C-5 
CLEAR SPRING DR (PV T) ....................... 31 .. A-6 
CLEMENTS   MILL DR ............................ 31 .. A-6 
CLEMENTS MILL CT (PV T) ..................... 29 .. B-5 
CLEMW O O D CT (PV T) .......................... 30 .. A-5 
CLIFFO RD AV E ...................................... 31 .. A-6 
CLUBV IEW  CT (PV T) .............................. 8 ... B-2 
CO MMEMARA CT ................................ 31 .. A-6 
CO NSERV ANCY DR ............................... 13 .. F-3 
CO NSERV ANCY CT................................ 13 .. F-3 
CO NSERV ATIO N ST  ............................. 21 .. C-4 
CO NSERV ATIO N ST .............................. 24 .. F-4 
CO NSERV ATIO N ST .............................. 22 .. D-4 
CO NSERV ATIO N CT (PV T) ..................... 24 .. F-4 
CO O K'S MEADO W  DR (PV T) .................. 6 ... A-1 
CO PPER V ALLEY CT (PV T) ..................... 17 .. B-3 
CRAMTO N AV E  ................................... 21 .. C-4 
CRANCREEK DR (PV T) ........................... 26 .. E-5 
CREEKRUN DR ...................................... 28 .. C-5 
CRO O KED CRO W  RD (PV T) ................... 13 .. F-3 
CUTTER PKW Y ...................................... 31 .. A-6 

- D - 
DAY LILY LN (PV T) ................................ 16 .. C-3 
DEER RUN DR ....................................... 27 .. D-5 
DENHAM CT ......................................... 33 .. C-6 
DO GW O O D AV E ................................... 27 .. D-5 
DO GW O O D AV E ................................... 22 .. D-4 
DO W NES ST ......................................... 13 .. F-3 
DRIFTW O O D DR ................................... 33 .. C-6 
DRUMLIN CT ........................................ 29 .. B-5 
DUNBARTO N ST ................................... 32 .. B-6 
DUNMO RE CT (PV T) ............................. 35 .. E-6 
DURSUM AV E ....................................... 3 ... D-1 

DUXBURY DR ........................................ 32 .. B-6 
DUXBURY DR (PV T) .............................. 32 .. B-6 
DUXBURY CT ........................................ 32 .. B-6 

- E - 
E   FULTO N ST ....................................... 28 .. C-5 
E   FULTO N ST ....................................... 30 .. A-5 
E   FULTO N ST ........................................ 1 ... F-7 
EAST DO GW O O D MEADO W S DR (PV T) 35 .. E-6 
EAST DO GW O O D MEADO W S CT (PV T) . 34 .. D-6 
EAST W O O DMEADE CT ........................ 31 .. A-6 
EDGEW O RTHE DR ................................ 32 .. B-6 
EDLYN LN (PV T) .................................... 25 .. F-5 
EGYPT V ALLEY AV E ............................... 17 .. B-3 
EGYPT CREEK BLV D (PV T) ...................... 7 ... A-2 
EGYPT CREEK CT (PV T) .......................... 7 ... A-2 
EGYPT V ALLEY ....................................... 8 ... B-2 
ELLERY AV E (PV T) ................................. 33 .. C-6 

- F - 
FAIR RIDGE DR (PV T) ............................ 10 .. D-2 
FAIR HAV EN CT (PV T) ........................... 10 .. D-2 
FAIR HILL (PV T) ..................................... 27 .. D-5 
FAIRW AY W INDS CT (PV T) ..................... 8 ... B-2 
FAR HILL DR.......................................... 32 .. B-6 
FASE ST ................................................ 34 .. D-6 
FAW NS RIDGE (PV T) .............................. 1 ... F-7 
FERNRIDGE AV E (PV T) .......................... 31 .. A-6 
FIELDCREST CT ..................................... 28 .. C-5 
FO REMAN ST ......................................... 1 ... F-7 
FO REST BEND DR ................................. 30 .. A-5 
FO REST GLEN DR .................................. 29 .. B-5 
FO REST GLEN DR .................................. 30 .. A-5 
FO REST HILLS CT .................................. 30 .. A-5 
FO REST PATH DR (PV T) ........................ 13 .. F-3 
FO X HO LLO W  AV E ................................ 32 .. B-6 
FO X MEADO W  LN (PV T) ....................... 33 .. C-6 
FO X-CHASE LN ...................................... 32 .. B-6 

- G - 
GILES AV E .............................................. 2 ... E-1 
GLADYS DR ........................................... 33 .. C-6 
GLEN NEV IS RD (PV T) ........................... 26 .. E-5 
GLEN CO V E CT ...................................... 31 .. A-6 
GLEN MEADO W  CT .............................. 31 .. A-6 
GLEN NEV IS RD (PV T) ........................... 26 .. E-5 
GRACE MEADO W  CT (PV T) .................... 9 ... C-2 
GRAFTO N FARMS DR (PV T) .................. 10 .. D-2 
GRAND RIV ER DR ................................. 34 .. D-6 
GRAND RIV ER DR ................................. 28 .. C-5 
GRAND V ALLEY CT ................................. 7 ... A-2 
GRAND V ALLEY DR ................................ 7 ... A-2 
GRAND RIV ER DR ................................. 29 .. B-5 
GRAND RIV ER DR .................................. 6 ... A-1 
GRAND RIV ER DR .................................. 7 ... A-2 
GRAND RIV ER DR ................................. 19 .. A-4 
GRANDTRUNK DR ................................ 28 .. C-5 
GRAND V ALLEY DR ................................ 7 ... A-2 
GRAYFIELD CT ...................................... 28 .. C-5 
   GREEN SLATE DR (PV T) ......................... 33 .. C-6 
   GREEN CREST LN (PV T) ......................... 13 .. F-3 

   GREEN CREST CT (PV T) ......................... 24... F-4 
   GREENTREE   LANE AV E ........................ 23... E-4 
   GREENTREE CT ..................................... 26... E-5 
   GREENTREE CT ..................................... 26... E-5 
   GREENTREE LANE AV E .......................... 23... E-4 
   GREENW O O D FO REST (PV T) ................. 31... A-6 
   GRO S V ENTRE DR (PV T) ........................ 31... A-6 

- H - 
HILLSIDE FARMS ESTATES RD (PV T) .......7.... A-2 
HALL ST ................................................ 32... B-6 
HALL ST ................................................ 31... A-6 
HALLMARK LN (PV T) ............................. 32... B-6 
HARTFIELD CT (PV T) ............................. 31... A-6 
HARTFIELD DR ...................................... 31... A-6 
HASKINS CTN(PV T) ............................... 32... B-6 
HAW THO RN HILLS DR (PV T) ..................1.... F-7 
HAW THO RNEBHILLS DR (PV T) ...............1.... F-7 
HEADLEY ST .......................................... 34... D-6 
HIDDEN CO V E (PV T) ............................. 19... A-4 
HIGH BLUFFS CT (PV T) .......................... 29... B-5 
HIGHBURY CT (PV T) .............................. 31... A-6 
HIGHBURY DR ....................................... 31... A-6 
HILLSBO RO  AV E (PV T)........................... 33... C-6 
HILLSBO RO  AV E .................................... 33... C-6 
HO NEY CREEK AV E................................ 15... D-3 
HO NEY CREEK AV E.................................3.... D-1 
HO NEY CREEK AV E................................ 27... D-5 
HO NEY CREEK AV E................................ 23... E-4 
HUCKLEBERRY LN (PV T) ........................ 31... A-6 
HUNTERS RUN DR (PV T) ........................8.... B-2 
HUNTINGTO N DR ................................. 32... B-6 

- I - 
INMAN LN (PV T) ....................................4.... C-1 

- J - 
JACARANDA CIR (PV T) .......................... 34... D-6 
JASPERSE AV E ....................................... 33... C-6 

- K - 
KAMP TW INS DR .................................. 34... D-6 
KELLY LN (PV T) ..................................... 13... F-3 
KIRK CT ................................................. 31... A-6 
KNAPP ST ...............................................7.... A-2 
KNAPP ST .............................................. 10... D-2 
KNAPP ST ...............................................9.... C-2 
KNO LL PO ND DR (PV T) ......................... 31... A-6 
KNO LL PLACE (PV T) .............................. 31... A-6 
KNO LLPO INT DR ....................................7.... A-2 
KNO LLPO INT DR ................................... 18... A-3 
KO V I O AKS CT (PV T) ............................. 24... F-4 

- L - 
LANDALL DR (PV T) ................................ 30... A-5 
LANE’S END DR (PV T) ........................... 19... A-4 
LANSDO W NE DR (PV T) ..........................8.... B-2 
LASALETTE DR (PV T) ............................. 31... A-6 
LEHIGH DR ............................................ 33... C-6 
LEHIGH CT ............................................ 29... B-5 
LEO NARD ST ......................................... 15... D-3 

LITTLE BEE LN (PV T) ............................. 22 .. D-4 
LO NG PO INT CT ................................... 29 .. B-5 
LO NGLEAF DR (PV T) ............................. 35 .. E-6 
LO NGLEAF CT (PV T) ............................. 35 .. E-6 
LO NGW O O D DR (PV T) ......................... 31 .. A-6 
LO NGW O O D CT (PV T) .......................... 31 .. A-6 
LO O KO UT FARM DR (PV T) ................... 16 .. C-3 
LUXEMBURG ST(PV T) ........................... 31 .. A-6 
LUXEMBURG ST ................................... 31 .. A-6 

- M - 
M-21 (E FULTO N ST) ............................ 28 .. C-5 
MAPLE HILL AV E .................................. 31 .. A-6 
MAPLE HILL CT (PV T) ........................... 31 .. A-6 
MARBURY DR ....................................... 32 .. B-6 
MARSMMAN AV E ................................ 32 .. B-6 
Mc CABE AV E ....................................... 13 .. F-3 
Mc CABE AV E ........................................ 1 ... F-1 
Mc CABENCT (PV T) ............................... 1 ... F-1 
Mc CABE AV E ....................................... 24 .. F-4 
MEADO W    SPRING TRL (PV T) .............. 31 .. A-6 
MEADO W MEADE DR ........................... 31 .. A-6 
MEADO W  V IEW  ST .............................. 33 .. C-
MELA V IA CT (PV T) ................................ 5 ... B-1 
MICHIGAN ST ....................................... 19 .. A-4 
MICHIGAN ST ....................................... 19 .. A-4 
MO NTREUX HILLS DR (PV T) .................. 8 ... B-2 
MO NTREUX HILLS CT (PV T) ................... 8 ... B-2 
MO NTREUX PO INTE CT (PV T) ............... 8 ... B-2 
MO O RINGS DR (PV T) ........................... 34 .. D-6 
MO RAINE HILL (PV T) ............................ 31 .. A-6 
MO UNTAIN RIDGE DR (PV T) ................ 18 .. A-3 
MO UNTAIN RIDGE DR (PV T) ................ 18 .. A-3 

- N - 
N. W HITMAN CT (PV T) ......................... 31 .. A-6 
NO RTH GRAYFIELD CT .......................... 28 .. C-5 
NO RTH HILLS CT (PV T) .......................... 8 ... B-2 

- O - 
O AK HAV EN CT (PV T) ........................... 10 .. D-2 
O AKBURN AV E  .................................... 31 .. A-6 
O LD DARBY TRL (PV T) .......................... 16 .. C-3 
O LD GRAND RIV ER TRL (PV T) ............... 18 .. A-3 
O LD ELM CT (PV T) ................................ 34 .. D-6 
O LD O AK HILLBDR (PV T) ...................... 34 .. D-6 
O RLANDO  AV E ..................................... 31 .. A-6 
O RLANDO  AV E ..................................... 31 .. A-6 
 

- P - 
PAGO SA DR (PV T) ................................ 15 .. D-3 
PARADISE LAKE DR............................... 32 .. B-6 
PATTERSO N AV E .................................. 31 .. A-6 
PATTERSO N AV E .................................. 31 .. A-6 
PETTIS AV E............................................ 7 ... A-2 
PETTIS AV E........................................... 17 .. B-3 
PETTIS AV E........................................... 27 .. D-5 
PETTIS AV E........................................... 21 .. C-4 
PETTIS LN .............................................. 7 ... A-2 
PICKE-RING DR ..................................... 33 .. C-6 

PINE MEADO W  LN (PV T) ...................... 23 .. E-4 
PINE LAND DR ...................................... 35 .. E-6 
PINE TRAIL DR (PV T) ............................. 32 .. B-6 
PINE V ALLEY AV E (PV T) ........................ 35 .. E-6 
PINNACLE PO INT DR (PV T) ................... 19 .. A-4 
PINNACLE V IEW  DR (PV T) ..................... 19 .. A-4 
PRESERV ATIO N CT (PV T) ...................... 29 .. B-5 
PRESERV ATIO N DR (PV T) ...................... 29 .. B-5 
PURPLE CREEK CT. (PV T) ...................... 35 .. E-6 

- Q - 
Q UAIL RUN DR (PV T) ............................. 6 ... A-1 

- R - 
RANGER HILLS DR (PV T) ....................... 31 .. A-6 
RAV INE CREEK DR (PV T) ....................... 30 .. A-1 
REDINGTO N DR .................................... 29 .. B-5 
REDINGTO N CT .................................... 29 .. B-5 
REV ADO  HILLS CT (PV T) ........................ 26 .. E-5 
RIDERS TRL (PV T) ................................. 29 .. B-5 
RIDGE CREEKTRL (PV T) ......................... 18 .. A-3 
RIPPLING DR......................................... 29 .. B-5 
RIV ER ST (PV T) ..................................... 34 .. D-6 
RIV ER ST ............................................... 34 .. D-6 
RIV ER-W ALK CT (PV T)............................ 2 ... E-7 
RIX ST ................................................... 28 .. C-5 
RIX ST ................................................... 33 .. C-6 
RO LLINGBRO O K CT (PV T) ..................... 30 .. A-5 
RO LLINGBRO O K DR (PV T) ..................... 30 .. A-5 
RO MA TERRACE DR (PV T) ..................... 4 ... C-1 
RO O KW AY   AV E ................................... 32 .. B-6 
RO UNDTREE     DR ................................ 23 .. E-4 
RO UNDTREE DR ................................... 23 .. E-4 
RUSTIC MEADO W  DR (PV T) .................. 19 .. A-4 

- S - 
S. W HITMAN CT (PV T) .......................... 32 .. B-6 
SAGEBRO O K DR (PV T) ........................... 8 ... B-2 
SANCTUARY CT (PV T) ........................... 20 .. B-4 
SANCTUARY DR (PV T) ........................... 19 .. A-4 
SARASO TA AV E .................................... 31 .. A-6 
SARGENT AV E ...................................... 36 .. F-6 
SARGENT AV E ....................................... 1 ... F-7 
SCARBO RO UGHCT ................................ 29 .. B-5 
SCARBO RO UGH CT (PV T) ..................... 29 .. B-5 
SCARBO RO UGH DR .............................. 29 .. B-5 
SCARBO RO UGH DR .............................. 29 .. B-5 
SCHO O LHO USE DR (PV T) ...................... 34 .. D-6 
SCO TTHILLE DR .................................... 32 .. B-6 
SEASO NS W AY (PV T) ............................ 29 .. B-5 
SEIDMAN CREEK (PV T) ......................... 13 .. F-3 
SEV EN O AKS LN (PV T) .......................... 34 .. D-6 
SHADY DR ............................................. 7 ... A-2 
SHEARS CRO SSING CT (PV T) .................. 7 ... A-2 
SHELBURNE CT (PV T)............................ 10 .. D-2 
SHIREEN DR (PV T) ................................. 7 ... A-2 
SIGNATURE DR (PV T) ........................... 13 .. F-3 
SKYEV ALE DR (PV T) .............................. 21 .. C-4 
SKYEV ALE CT (PV T) ............................... 21 .. C-4 
SPAULDING AV E  .................................. 31 .. A-6 
SPAULDING HILLS CIR (PV T) ................. 31 .. A-6  

 
W O O DMEADE CT ................................. 31... A-6 
W O O DRICK HILLS CT (PV T) ....................9.... C-2 
 

SPICE BUSH DR (PV T) ............................ 35... E-6 
SPRING RIDGE DR (PV T) ........................ 19... A-4 
SPRING ARBO RCT (PV T) ........................ 29... B-5 
SPRING RIDGE DR (PV T) ........................ 19... A-4 
SPRINGREENE DR ................................. 28... C-5 
STANDING W O O DS (PV T) ..................... 35... E-6 
STEKETEE  AV E ...................................... 19... A-4 
STEKETEE AV E (PV T) ............................. 19... A-4 
STO NE FALLS DR (PV T).......................... 31... A-6 
STO NESHIRE DR (PV T) .......................... 32... B-6 
STO NEYBRO O K CT ................................ 32... B-6 
STO REYBO O K LN (PV T) ......................... 34... D-6 
SUMERRIDGE CT (PV T) ......................... 18... A-3 
SUNQ UEST RIDGE DR (PV T) .................. 27... D-5 
SYCAMO RE W AY DR (PV T) .................... 30... A-5 
                             - T - 
TAO S AV E ............................................. 30... A-5 
TAO S CT (PV T) ...................................... 30... A-5 
TEEPLE AV E .......................................... 33... C-6 
THO RNAPPLE RIV ER   DR ...................... 34... D-6 
THO RNAPPLE CLUB DR (PV T) ................ 34... D-6 
THO RNAPPLE RIV ER DR ........................ 34... D-6 
THO RNAPPLE CLUB CT (PV T) ................ 34... D-6 
THO RNAPPLE CLUB DR (PV T) ................ 35... E-6 
TREEBRO O K DR (PV T) ............................8.... B-2 
TREEBRO O K CT (PV T).............................7.... A-2 
TREEHILL BLV D (PV T) .............................8.... B-2 
TREEHILL LN (PV T) .................................8.... B-2 
TW IN O AKS LN (PV T) ............................ 25... F-5 

- V - 
V ALLEYBRO O K CT (PV T) .........................8.... B-2 
V ERGENNES ST ..................................... 26... E-5 
V ILLAGE SPRINGS DR (PV T) ................... 31... A-6 

- W - 
W ATERCREST DR (PV T) ..........................7.... A-2 
W ATERCREST DR (PV T) ..........................7.... A-2 
W EATHERSFIELD CT (PV T) .................... 10... D-2 
W ELL-PO INT CT .................................... 18... A-3 
W ELLPO INT DR ..................................... 18... A-3 
W EST V ILLAGE TRL (PV T) ...................... 31... A-6 
W EST ABBEY MILL BLV D (PV T) .............. 31... A-6 
W EST DO GW O O D MEADO W S DR (PV T)34 .. D-6 
W EST MEADO W  DR (PV T) .....................8.... B-2 
W EST V ILLAGE CT (PV T) ........................ 31... A-6 
W EST W O O DMEADE CT ....................... 31... A-6 
W HITE BARN DR (PV T) .......................... 31... A-6 
W ILDERNESS TRL (PV T) ......................... 23... E-4 
W ILDW O O D DR .................................... 29... B-5 
W INDING BRO O K LN (PV T) ................... 23... E-4 
W INDY HILL DR (PV T) ........................... 33... C-6 
W INTER RUN DR (PV T) ......................... 29... B-5 
W INTER RUNV CT (PV T)......................... 29... B-5 
W INTERBRO O K CT (PV T) ...................... 13... F-3 
W INTERBRO O K DR (PV T) ...................... 13... F-3 
W INTERRIDGE DR (PV T)........................ 18... A-3 
W INTERRIDGE CT (PV T) ........................ 18... A-3 
W INTHRO P CT ...................................... 32... B-6 
W ITHERBEE DR ..................................... 32... B-6 

 

This map does not represent a legal document. It is intended to serve
as an aid in graphic representation only. Information shown on this
map is not warranted for accuracy and should be verified through
other means. Any duplication is restricted under copyright laws and
the Enhanced Access to Public Records Act, PA 462 of 1996, as
amended.

Ada Township
7330 Thornapple River Dr SE
P.O. Box 370
Ada, Michigan 49301
(616) 676-9191
www.ada.mi.us

REGIS
Grand Valley Metropolitan Council
678 Front Ave NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504
(616) 776-3876
www.gvmc-regis.org

Map Created: May 2007
Map Updated: February 2024
within REGIS using REGIS, KCRC   
and Ada Township data.       



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

E
FULTON

ST

¬

¬

SEVEN OAKS LN (PVT)

¬

¬

¬

¬

¬

¬

R OU N D TREE
DR

PETTIS

PINNACLE PO IN T
D

R

(PVT)

¬

¬

LOOKO
U

T
FAR

M
D

R ( P
VT)

M ONTR EUX HILL S

D
R

(PVT)
 MONTREUX H ILLS

CT (PVT)   

M
O

NT
R

EUX POINTE CT (PVT)

E   FULTON                                                
                  ST

¬

¬

¬

¬

FOREST PATH DR
(PVT)

WIN TERBROOK CT (P VT)

D
AY

LI
L

Y
LN

(P
VT

)

¬

GR AN D
VALLEY
DR

TREEHILL
LN  (PVT)

¬

¬

Mc C ABE C T (PVT)

AVE

HIG H B L U FFS
CT

(P

VT)

G
R

AC
E

 M
E

A
D

O
W

 C
T 

(P
V

T)

R
O

M
A

TE

RRACE DR (PVT)

SH IREEN  D
R

(PVT)

4
M

IL
E

C
T

(P
V

T)

IN
M

A
N

LN
( P

V
T )

E FULTON

ST

¬

H
I D

D E
N

C
O

V
E

( P
V

T)

LONGLEAF
CT (PVT)

PU
R

P
LE

 C
R

E
E

K
C

T.
 ( 

P
V

T)

RUSTIC 

MEAD OW DR  (PVT)

SEIDMAN CREEK (PVT)

KE LL
Y

LN
(P

V T
)

KO
VI O

AKS C
T (PVT)

B
A

IL
EY

K
N

O
LL

S
D

R
(P

VT
)

B
A

R
R

O
N

D
R

(P
V

T)

EDLYN LN (PV T)

GREENTRE E
C

T

REVADO H ILLS C T (PVT)

STANDING W OODS (PVT)

  2    MILE                                                                        
 R D

AV
E

KN APP ST

CARL

DR

HO
NE

Y
CR

EE
K

AV
E

W
E

ST

¬

SPAULD
IN

G P
LA

ZA S TONE
FALLS

D
R

(PV
T )

SPAUL D
I N

G
H

ILL S
C IR (PVT )

BR
ID

G
E

 W
A

LK
  C

T 
 (P

V
T)

BR
ID

G
E

C
R

ES
T

D
R

(P
V

T)

N
O

R
TH

 

G
R

AY
FI

E
LD

 C
T

KN OLL 
POND  DR   (PVT)

KNOLL PLACE (PVT)

FAI R
HIL

L
(P

V
T)

  B
U

T
TR

IC
K

                 AV
E

  S
PA

U
LD

IN
G

 

  2   M ILE                        RD

  F
E

R
N

R
ID

G
E

 A
V

E
 (P

V
T)

MEAD OW-
MEAD E
DR

¬

¬

BR ON SON  ST

¬

¬

AD A DEPOT DR

G
R

AN
D

 T
R

U
N

K
 D

R

SCH
O

O
LHOU SE D R

(P
V

T)

GR EEN  
SLATE DR  (PVT)

RIVER ST  (PVT)

SPICEBUSH
D

R
(P

VT)

SIG
N

AT
U

R
E

D
R

(P
V

T
)

  KNAPP                                ST

G
R

AN
D

R
IVE

R

D
R

 A
VE

¬

¬

BALLY BUN ION
CT (PVT) ¬

¬ ¬

AD
A

H
I L

LS
DR

(P
V

T)

LA
N

D
A

LL
D

R

(P
V

T)

G
R

AN
D

R
IV

E
R

D
R

RA
VI

NE
C

R
E

EK DR (PVT)

WHITE BARN DR (PVT)

 AD A     DR

PET TIS

AVE

H
O

N
E

Y
C

R
E

E
K

A
V

E

GR
AND

RIVER

DR

GRA ND RIVER

DR

PETTIS

AVE

THORNAPPLE
RIVER

D
R

KNAPP ST

H
O

N
E

Y 
   

  C
R

EE
K

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
V

E

 GRAND    RIVER        D R

THORNAPPLE      R IVER   DR

  P
E

TT
IS

  ADA                                                
     DR

 RD

H
O

N
EY

C
R

EE
K

AV
E

  ADA                                   
                               DR

CA SCADE

GRAND RIVER DR

VER GEN NES

  G
IL

E
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

VE

  3   M ILE                                          
                               RD

  B
O

Y
TO

N
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
V

E

AV
E

S
H

AD
Y

D
R

  D OW NES                                       S
T

  S
A

R
G

E
N

T 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
VE

ST

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
AV

E

  F
O

X
  H

O
LL

O
W

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

V
E

A
LT

A
D

A
LE

AV
E

  FASE                           ST

AD ASIDE          DR

  A
R

G
O

   
A

VE

D
R

I F
TW

OO

D

D R

HEADLEY  STAD ARID
G

E

DR

G
R

E E
N

TR
EE

L A
N

E
AVE

CONSE
RVA

NCY
DR

K
N

O
L L

P OI

NT

DR

  C
LI

FF
O

R
D

   
   

   
  A

V
E

ROUNDTREE DR

  M
AP

LE
 H

IL
L 

   
 A

V
E

FOR ES T B END
DR

M
A

R
S

M
M

A
N

AV
E

ADAWA Y

AV

E

 S
TE

K
E

TE
E

   
 A

V
E

  E
G

Y
P

T 
VA

LL
E

Y

LE
H

IG
H

D
R

D
U

R
S

U
M

AV
E

FO REST G LE N
DR

P
IN

E
LA

ND
D

R

  PETT IS LN

  O
R

LA
N

D
O

   
 A

V
E

LEHIGH CT

  C
U

TT
ER

   
   

   
  P

K
W

Y

E
D

G
EW

ORTHE DR

H
ILL

S B
O

R
O

A VE

R
IP

PL
IN

G
D

R

AD
A

P
OI

NTE

DR

GL ADYS
D R

ADAC ROFT DR

WIN THR OP CT

FAR
H

IL
L

D
R

RE
D INGTON DR

C
R

E
EK

RU

N
DR

GLEN MEA D O W CT

FOREMAN
ST

DRU MLIN CT

SPRIN
G

R
E

E
N

E
D

R

SCOTT HIL LE DR

AYLES WOR TH ST

LU XEM BU RG ST

LONG POINT
CT

ADAWAY C T

TE
EP

LE
   A

VE

R
E

D
IN

GT O N CT

DUXBURY DR

BUR R- WOOD ST

DUN BART ON ST

GREENTRE E
C

T

G
R

AY
FI

E
LD

 C
T

STON E YBR
OO

K CT

M
c 

C
A

B
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

V
E

  R IX                                               ST

BENN ETT ST

  3   M ILE                                            
  R D

  C
R

A
M

TO
N

 

H IGH B URY

D
R

3
MILE

RD

D
EE

R

RUN

D
R

  4   M ILE                                                                    
               R D

  M
c 

 C
A

B
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
VE

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

S
T

TA
O

S
AV

E

CONSERVATION
ST

SARGENT

AV
E

C ON SER VATION ST

  ST

HA
R

T
FI

E
L D

DR

  3   M ILE                                   
                                   

              RD

AL
TA

   
D

A
LE

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

V
E

EG
Y

P
T 

   
 V

A
LL

E
Y 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

V
E

B
O

Y
TO

N
AV

E

 A
VE

B
O

Y
N

TO
N

AV
E

LE ON ARD ST

  4   M ILE                                                                      RD

3   MILE       
      R

D

BAILEY
DR

2 MILE
RD

F OREST GLEN
DR

  H ALL                                       
                                       

       ST

  M ICH IGAN                  ST

  R IX 

2     M ILE                                    
                     RD

M
c

C
A

B
E

AV
E

DO
G

W
O

OD

AVE

4
MIL E

RD

M
A

P L
E

HILL
AVE

B A IL EY

DR

PA
R

A
D

IS
E

LA
K

E
D

R

  S
A

R
A

S
O

TA
   

   
AV

E

W ITHERBEE D R

FOX-C

H
A

S
E

L
N

DEN
H

AM
CT

  BRADFIELD ST

FOREST HILLS
     CT

MEADOW

VIEW
 ST

ROOKWAY
AV E

G
RA

N
D

V
AL

LE
Y

C
T

COMM E M
A

R
A

C
T

WILDW OOD
DR

W
E

LL-
PO

IN
T

C
T

W
O

O
D

M
E

A
D

E
CT

BR AEBUR N
            DR

M
AR

B
U

RY
DR

 MARIGOLD

D
U

X
B

U
R

Y
   

C
T

AD
AP

O
IN

TE

                C
T

HUN TINGTON DR

JASP-
ER SE
 AVE

RIV
ER

ST

OAKBURN  AVE  

CHANNING CT

  EAST

CONSERVANCY

     CT

  KIRK CT

PIC
K

E
-

R
IN

G
 D

R

FIELDCREST C T

GLEN COVE
CT

BU TTONWOOD

CT      

SC AR -
BOROU GH
CT

KAMP T
W

IN
S D

R

SCAR BO R OUGH

DR

 K
U

LR
O

S
S

   
   

   
  A

V
E

KN
O

LLP
O

IN
T

DR

  H ALL   ST

O
R

LA
N

D
O

AV
E

C LE
M

E NTS
MILL

DR

PA
T

TE
R

S
O

N
AV

E
PA

TT
ER

SO
N

AV
E

G
R

E
E

N
T

RE
E

LA N
E

AV
E

WELLPOINT DR

S
CA

R
B O

R
O

U
G

H

D R

  C
O

N
S

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 

G R AND VALLEY
D

R

CUT TER

BRONSON    ST

A
D

A
W

AY

AVE

ARG
O

A
V

E

BRYNDALE

W
AY

(P
V

T
)

OLD DARBY

TR L

(P
VT

)

AS
LA

N
   

 C
T 

   
(P

V
T)

CROOKED   C ROW                            RD           (PVT)

TW
IN

O
A

K
S

L N
(PVT )

H
AW

TH
OR

NE

HILLS D R ( PVT)

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
W

O
O

D
S

D R
(P

V
T)

BAILEAU OAK S

DR
(PV

T)

P
I N

E
M

E
A

D
O

W
LN

( P
V

T)

  TAOS CT (PVT)

BLACK OAK DR (PV T )

LA
NS

DO
W

NE
DR

(PVT)

LANE 'S END

D
R

(P

VT)

CR ANCREEK
D

R
(PV

T)

M E AD O W
SP

RI
NG

TRL (PVT )

L IT
TLE BEE

LN
(P

VT)

 M
E

LA
  V

IA
  C

T 
 (

P
VT

)

PI
N

E
 T

R
A

IL
D

R
 (P

V
T)

 B
LA

C
K

BE
R

R
Y 

LN
 (P

V
T)

QUAI L RUN DR (P
VT)

FO
X 

M
E

A
D

O
W

  L
N

  (
P

V
T)

CATAM OUN T T RL (PVT)

  G
LE

N
 N

E
VI

S
 R

D
 (P

V
T)

CEDAR RUNDR
(PVT)

BITTERSW
EET

LN
(P

VT)

SHELBURNE CT
( PVT)

SAGEBROOK

DR
(P

V
T)

STEKE T EE AVE (PVT)

HILLSB O RO AVE ( PVT)

AU
T U

M
NR

ID
G

E
D

R
(P

VT
)

W
IN

DY
H I LL DR (PVT)

B RID
LEWOOD CT (PVT)

TRE E BR
O

O
K

D R (PVT)

BEEC H H ILL CT ( PVT)

OLD ELM C T (PVT )

AU
BU

R
N

 R
ID

G
E

D
R

 (P
V

T)

LO NG L EAF
DR (PVT)

EL
LE

RY  A
VE

(P
VT)

   
  

T
H

O
R

N
A

P
P

L
E

CL UB DR (PVT )

R
ID

G
E

 C
R

E
E

K

TR
L (P

V
T)

S
Y

CAM
OR

E
W

AY
D

R
(P

V
T)

  L
A

S
A

LE
T

TE
 D

R
 (P

V
T)

A
D

A
P

LA
C

E
D

R
(P

V
T)

SK
YEVALE CT (PVT)

D

U
N M ORE C T (PVT)

E
G

YP
T

C
R

EE
K

CT
(P

VT
)

FAIR
RID

G
E

D
R

(P
V

T)

A U
T

U
M

N
RID

G
E

D
R

(P
V

T
)

S
K

Y
EV

ALE
DR

(P VT)

SPRING RID GE DR (PVT)

SKYEVALE
DR

(P VT)

W
IN

D
IN

G
B

R
O

O
K

LN
(P

VT)

W
A

TE
R

C
R

ES
T 

   
 D

R
   

 (
P

VT
)

CONSER
VA TIO

N
C

T
(P

V
T)

ROL
LI

N
G

BR
O

O
K

D

R

(P
V

T)

RID ER

S
T

R
L

(P
V

T)

PI
N

E
 V

A
LL

E
Y 

A
VE

 (
PV

T
)

WILDER NESS TR L (PVT)

BA
I L

E
Y

M
EA

DO
W

S
D

R
(P

VT)

C
O

O
K'

S
M

E
A

D
O

W
D

R
( P

VT
)

BR
ID

L E
P

AT
H

(P
VT)

S T OR EYBOOK LN (PVT )

GLE N NE VIS RD (PV T )

E
G

Y
P

T
C

R
E E K BLVD (PVT )

G
R

O
S

V
E

N
TR

E
D

R
(P

V
T)

W
INTERBRO

O
K

D
R

(PV
T)

P R
ES

E
R

VAT
IO

N
D

R
(P V

T )

WOODR ICK HILLS C T (PVT)

FA
WNS RIDGE (PVT)

D
U

X
BU

R
Y

DR (PVT)

C
O

PP
E

R
VA

LLEY CT (PVT)

HIG
H

B
U

R
Y

C
T (P

VT)

  B
Y

E
R

LY
 A

V
E

 (P
V

T)

H
A

LL
M

AR
K

LN
 (P

V
T)

GRAFTON FARMS D R (PVT)

S

A N CT UARY

DR
(P

V
T)

OLD G R AN
D

R
IV

ER
TR

L
(P

VT
)

OLD OAK HILL
DR (PVT)

HAR
T

F
IE

LD

CT (PVT)

CLUBVIEW C T (PVT)

H UNTERS R UN
DR

(P

V T
)

PA
G

O
S

A
DR

(P
V T)

MOORINGS
DR

(PVT)

SUN QU EST RIDG
E

D
R

(PV T)

THORN APPLE
CLUB D R (PVT)

BU TT R IC K PA R K PL (PVT)

C
L E

A R

SPRING
D R

(P
V

T)

R
AN

GER HILLS D R (PVT)

WEST DOGW
O

OD MEADOW
S

D
R

(PV
T)

GREEN CREST LN (PVT)

SC AR -
BOROU GH
CT (PVT)

BR OOKSID E
WOOD S CT
(PVT)

FAIRWAY WINDS
C

T
(P

VT)

A
B

B
EY

M
IL

L
D

R
(P

V
T)

AUTUM NRIDGE

DR (PVT)

W
E

S
T

V
IL

LA
G

E
TR

L
(P

VT
)

WINTER RUN
D

R
(P

V
T)

WEST  VILLAGE

CT (PVT)

AL TE N O AK S D

R
(P

VT
)

WINTERRIDGE CT
(P

VT)

SH
EA

R
S 

C
R

O
S

S
-

IN
G

 C
T 

(P
V

T)

CATALPA D R
(PVT)

VI
LL

A
G

E
SP

R
IN

G
S

D
R

(P
VT

)

FAIR HAVE
N

C
T

(P
V

T )

LO
NGW

O
O

D
D

R
(P

V
T)

PRESERVAT
IO

N
C

T
( P

VT
)

LU XEM -
BU RG ST
(PVT)

GR
EEN

 CR
EST

CT (PVT)

CT

MAPLE HILL

CT (PVT)

AU TUM N
DR (PVT)

ROLLIN
G

B
R

O
O

K
C

T
(P

V
T)

S
A

NCTUARY CT (PVT)

CLEM W O O D C
T

(P
VT

)

TREEHILL
BLVD  (PVT)

S. W
H ITM

AN

  CT (PVT)

W EST MEADOW DR (PVT )

EAST DOGW
OOD

M
EADOW

S
D

R
(PV T)

WEATHERSF IELD
    C T (PVT)

PINNACLE VIEW
DR (PVT)

O
AK

H
AV

E N
C

T
( P

V
T )

W
E

ST
 A

B
B

E
Y 

M
IL

L
BL

VD
 (P

V
T)

CLEM ENTS
MILL CT
(PVT)

TREEBROOK
CT (PVT)

ST
O

N
ES

H
IR

E
D

R
 (P

V
T)

SE
A

S
O

N
S

W
A

Y 
(P

V
T

)

N. WHITMAN

CT (PVT)LONGWOOD
CT (PVT)

ABBEY MILL
CT (PVT)

VALLEYBROOK CT (PVT)

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

FO
R

E
S

T 
(P

V
T)

B
A L

S
AM

HI

LLAV E
(P

V T
)

SPRING ARBOR
CT (PVT)

M
O

R
A

IN
E

 H
IL

L
(P

V
T)

RIV
ER-

WALK
CT (

PVT)

H
U

C
K

LE
B

E
R

R
Y

LN
 (P

V
T)

THORN APPLE
CLUB C T (PVT)

CT

JACARAND A C IR (PVT)

WINTER R UN
CT (PVT)

NORTH HILLS
CT (PVT)

EAST DOGW OOD
MEAD OWS CT (PVT)

SU MERRIDGE
CT (PVT)

CT

H
IL

L
S

I D

E
FAR M S E S T A T E S R D ( P V T )

HAW THORN
HILLS DR
(PVT)

WIN T ERRIDGE

D R

(P
V

T
)

   
 B

O
Y

N
TO

N
   

  H
IL

LS
   

   
   

   
   

  D
R

   
   

   
 (

PV
T

)

SP
R

IN
G

 R
ID

G
E

D
R

 (P
V

T)

AU BU RN TRL (PVT)

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

RIDGE D R
(P

VT)
M O UN

T
A

IN
R

ID
G

E
D

R(PVT)

G
LE

N

ELLYN

H
A

S
KINS

CT
(PVT)

 1

 2

 7  8

 6

 9

 5  4  3  2  1

24

31

25

12

13

19

30

14

36

11

18

10

17

34

27

16

21
20

33

28

15

22

29

32

23

35

26

Egypt

Creek

E gypt

Cr eek

Sunny Cr eek

Honey Creek

Hon ey Cr ee k

Honey
Cre e k

Chase
Lake

Chase
Lake

Paradise
Lake

Downs
Lake

Th
orn

app
le

R i ve
r

Grand

River

Grand
River

Grand
Rive r

S
U

N
N

Y
BA

N

K
CT

STATE

AREA
GAME

Amway World
Headquarters

ST

  BENNETT 
ST

(fo
rm

erl
y  

CO
LN

ER
  A

VE
)

ÖÖ21

ÖÖ21

ÖÖ21

C A S C A D E

Ada

TO W N S H I P

LO
W

EL
L 

   
   

   
 T

W
P.

VE
RG

EN
N E

S
TO

W
NS

H I
P

T O W N S H I PC A N N O NP L A I N F I E L D
T W P.

TO
W

NS
HI

P
GR

AN
D 

   
   

RA
PI

DS

 2 4  3

 8

 5 6

10 11 12

Tho r n a p p l e

River

Wood
Lake

Wa lden L ake
Laraway

Lake

Grand Rapids Eastern RR

2400

2000

1600

1200

800

400

NE
-0-
SE

400

800

1200

2000

1600

88
00

92
00

96
00

84
00

80
00

72
00 76
00

64
00 68
00

56
00 60

00

52
00

48
00

88
00 92
00 96
00

3600

3200

2800

84
00

68
00 72

00

76
00 80
00

52
00 56
00

60
00 64
00

3600

3200

2800

48
00

2400

2000

1600

1200

800

400

NE
-0-
SE

400

800

1200

MAP LEGEND
PVM (Planned Village Mixed-Use Overlay)  District
Railroads
Subject to Litigation, Judgement, or Settlement

Roads & Streets
Freeway
Freeway Ramp
Highway
Primary
Secondary
Proposed/U.C.
Private

Municipal Boundary
Section Lines

Zoning Code
AGP- Agricultural Preservation
RP-1 - Rural Preservation 1
RP-1/PUD 
RP-2 - Rural Preservation 2
RP-2/PUD
RR - Rural Residential

RR/PUD
R-1 - Low Density Single-Family Residential
R1/PUD
R-2 - Single-Family Residential 
R-2/PUD
R-3 - Medium Density Single-Family Residential
R-3/PUD

R-4 - Medium Multiple-Family Residential
R-4/PUD
VR - Village Residential 
VR/PUD
PO - Professional Office
PO/PUD
C-1/PUD - Village Business

C-2 - General Business
C-2/PUD
I - Industrial
I/PUD
LI - Light Industrial
Planned Development
Lakes & Ponds

Rivers & Streams

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000500
Feet

34
33

ADA DR

FULTON ST

RIX ST

BRONSON ST

FASE ST

THORNAPPLE                            

PETTIS AVE

HEADLEY ST

RIVER ST

ADARIDGE DR

ADASIDE DR

BRADFIELD ST

MOORINGS
DR

W
INDY HILL DR

ELL
ERY AV

E 

(P
VT)

ADA DEPOT DR

S
C

H
O

O
LH

O
U

SE
DR

(PVT)

JASPERSE AVE

RIV
ER S

T

KAMP

TW
IN

S

DR

GREENSLATE
D

R
( P

V T)

SETTLER'S DR
(PVT)

RIVER
D

R

HEADLEY ST

TEEPLE AVE

2 0 2 3
Z o n i n g  

M a p

ADATOWNSHIPADATOWNSHIP

Document Path: I:\Ada Twp\Zoning Map\Zoning Map Feb2024.mxd

This map does not represent a legal document. It is intended to serve
as an aid in graphic representation only. Information shown on this
map is not warranted for accuracy and should be verified through
other means. Any duplication is restricted under copyright laws and
the Enhanced Access to Public Records Act, PA 462 of 1996, as
amended.

Ada Township
7330 Thornapple River Dr SE
P.O. Box 370
Ada, Michigan 49301
(616) 676-9191
www.ada.mi.us

REGIS
Grand Valley Metropolitan Council
678 Front Ave NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504
(616) 776-3876
www.gvmc-regis.org

Map Updated: February 2024
Zoning Data Current as of:
within REGIS using REGIS, KCRC   
and Ada Township data.       

2/22/2024



ADA TWP CATEGORY REPORT03/05/2024

Permit FeeEstimated Cost Number of PermitsCategory

FEB

Commercial, Add/Alter/Repair $1,000 $219.00 1

DECK $10,000 $175.00 1

DEMOLITION $5,000 $85.00 1

Res. Add/Alter/Repair $365,460 $1,101.00 5

Res. Single Family $2,098,000 $3,720.00 3

Residential - Other $15,000 $175.00 1

RESIDENTIAL ADDITION $241,224 $536.00 3

Roofing $186,427 $595.00 7

Sign $8,000 $85.00 1

Swimming Pool $85,450 $175.00 1

1Page:

Totals 24$3,015,561 $6,866.00

Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [02/01/24 -
02/29/24] AND
GovernmentUnitList.UnitName  =  Ada Township AND
Permit.PermitNumber  Starts With  pb



ADA TWP CATEGORY REPORT YTD03/05/2024

Permit FeeEstimated Cost Number of PermitsCategory

$10,567.00$3,646,000Commercial, Add/Alter/Repair 5

$525.00$47,234DECK 3

$85.00$5,000DEMOLITION 1

$2,046.00$665,460Res. Add/Alter/Repair 10

$6,442.00$5,098,000Res. Single Family 4

$175.00$15,000Residential - Other 1

$536.00$241,224RESIDENTIAL ADDITION 3

$850.00$245,427Roofing 10

$85.00$8,000Sign 1

$175.00$85,450Swimming Pool 1

1Page:

Totals 39$10,056,795 $21,486.00

GovernmentUnitList.UnitName  =  Ada Township AND
Permit.DateIssued  Between  1/1/2024 12:00:00 AM
AND 2/29/2024 12:00:00 AM AND
Permit.PermitNumber  Starts With  pb



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Cascade Inspection Services 
Annual Report - 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Executive Summary: 
 
 
Construction levels were strong again in 2023!  Large commercial projects continue to support 
operations and residential has been pretty resilient, as well.  Here are a few highlights: 
 
 

1. Two large commercial permits were issued.  A medical building for Corewell health in Grand 
Rapids Township and the “CONRAC” building at the Gerald R Ford Airport.  Both exciting 
projects will be ongoing throughout 2024.  (CONRAC – consolidated rental car) 
 

2. We welcomed two new staff members.  Mike Bonney (mechanical) and Jeremy Reister 
(building).  Both have already made an impact on the department.  Ron Sabin, long time 
commercial inspector, retired – special thanks to Ron for his 18 plus years of service! 
 

3. Our team of 11 inspectors combined to perform over 22,000 inspections throughout the year. 
 

4. Julie, Andrea and Carol processed over 10,000 permits for the residents and contractors. 
 

5. Enhancements were made to the Fire Inspector program due to the large volume of commercial 
projects.  Two new inspectors (Todd Stevenson & Brett Boonenberg) are now registered and 
working closely with Todd Pell to provide inspections on Fire Protection Systems.  Todd also 
communicates with local Fire Departments to ensure a smooth “hand-off” to the fire service 
when the project is complete. 
 

 
Looking forward to 2024… 
 
 
The long-anticipated conversion to BSA Cloud has been scheduled for early April.  This project will 
make it easier for zoning departments to access the database when approving online submittals or 
checking the status of projects. 
 
Finally, I just wanted to thank the staff and our elected officials that have supported these efforts. The 
building department is well positioned and ready to meet the needs of our residents in 2024! 
 
 
  
 
 
Brian Wilson 
Director of Inspections 



 
 
 

 

 

• Total Permits moderated from a 
record level in 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Total field inspections were steady 
 

• Each inspector averages 10-12 
inspections daily. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Online permits make up the majority of applications.   

 

 

8726
9060 8910

8671

10239

11185

10372

7000
7500
8000
8500
9000
9500

10000
10500
11000
11500

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Total Permits Issued

Total Permits

17300
18699

17988

15837

19044

22717 22664

15000

17000

19000

21000

23000

25000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Total Field Inspections

Insepctions



The department includes a director of inspections, eleven full-time inspectors and two administrative 
staff.  We also utilize several part-time inspectors and admin staff to help during the busy times. 

Director of Inspections 
Brian Wilson  

Deputy Building Official 
Bill Benoit  

Building Inspector / Plan 
Reviewer 
Jeremy Reister  

Building Inspector/Plan 
Reviewer 
Dennis Rowlader  

Building Inspector/Plan 
Reviewer 
Tom Hanson  

Chief Mechanical / 
Plumbing Inspector 
Vince Milito 

Mike Bonney 
Mechanical Inspector 

Mechanical / Plumbing 
Inspector 
Jeff Vantil 

Plumbing Inspector 
Craig Smith  

Fire Inspector 
Todd Pell  

Chief Electrical 
Inspector 
Dan Huyser  

Electrical Inspector 
Paul Westhouse  

Permits Manager 
Julie Kutchins  

Administrative Assistant 
Andrea Smith  



 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

M
ill

io
ns

Total Permit Fees

Permit Fees

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

M
ill

io
ns

Total Expenses

Expenses

Total permit fees remain 
strong 



 

There are long-standing partnerships between the above municipalities.  The efficiencies gained by all 
communities working together allow the best possible service for residents and contractors. 

 

 

 

 

 

• 260 new home permits were issued 
with 344 total units under 
construction 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$473,626

$662,405

$200,014

$570,296

$138,505 $124,061

$854,689

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

Ada Plainfield East GR GRT Lowell Twp Vergennes Cascade

PERMIT FEES - 2023 
permit fees

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Single family homes

number

https://www.bing.com/images/search?view=detailV2&ccid=SVKhKvq0&id=4601B9D7F2F6A75D4B21979F08ACA1F6C57CD656&thid=OIP.SVKhKvq0rZQ5hnxC2aaVTQHaHa&mediaurl=http://www.clipartbest.com/cliparts/yco/Lzd/ycoLzddcE.png&exph=700&expw=700&q=home+pic&simid=608011786681192237&selectedIndex=49


 

 

 

 

 

o Over 500 million in 
Construction Value!! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Goals for 2024 

- Maintain strong relationships with partner communities 
- Retain qualified staff to perform permit and inspection functions 
- Implement BSA cloud for BD.net 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

M
ill

io
ns

Total Construction Value

number



 

 

 

 

 

 

Parks & Recreation Department 
Director’s Report for March 6th, 2024 

Submitted By: Director of Parks & Recreation – Wesley Deason 
 
Parks, Recreation, and Land Preservation Advisory Board 
The next PRLP Advisory Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 18th at 8:30am at 
the Roselle Park Resource Building. (Note: the PRLP is not meeting in March) 
 
Administrative Items: 

• The 2024-25 Parks & Recreation Budget and CIP plan was presented to, reviewed, 
and approved by the PRLP Advisory Board at our February 8th meeting with the 
understanding that this would also need to be adopted at and approved at the 
Township Board level. 

• I am currently working with BFG Director Dennis Brinks to create a joint job 
description for seasonal employees that will include some traditional Parks & 
Recreation responsibilities as well as some Buildings, Facilities, and Grounds work. 
Our hope is to begin that recruitment in the month of March with a start in late April 
or early May. 

• I’ve been working at recreating our Parks and Recreation Newsletter which will 
provide details on programs, special events, park updates, and other news for the 
Spring and Summer months. This new publication will be made available and 
updated 3-4 times year. (Sample page provided below) 

                                                    

                                                 
 



Special Events & Programs: 
• We have a variety of new program offerings scheduled for the community in the 

coming months which include: 
- Contracted Youth and Adult Tennis Lessons  
- Contracted Youth and Adult Pickleball Lessons 
- Free Community Fitness Classes in the Parks in partnership with local gym and 

Ada Business Association member Paradigm Fitness 
- Eco Explorers Youth Day Camps 

• Registration for an ABA Pickleball Tournament to be held April 26th is open and the 
initial response has been good. 

• 2024 Adult Softball League Registration opened on February 1st. We have several 
teams already signed up and we anticipate another strong season. 

• We are providing community partners the opportunity to provide banner 
sponsorships for our athletic fields for the coming season. This is a new initiative 
and we’ve received great feedback and engagement. 

 
Ongoing Projects: 

• On Friday, February 23rd Township Manager Suchy, BFD Director Brinks, and I met 
with representatives from Dan Vos Construction to review and discuss the progress 
that’s been made on the Covered Bridge Restoration Project. Several boards and 
beams are currently being replaced due to both water damage rotting, and ants that 
have eaten through the wood. Progress has been steady and is still on schedule to 
be completed in March. 

• Extensive tree care work is scheduled to take place at Ada Park beginning Thursday, 
March 7th. BFG Director Brinks and I have been coordinating and working with 
Wittenbach Tree Care Services to identify which trees need cleaned up and or 
removed. 

• The Parks & Recreation Department has entered into an agreement with the Kent 
Conservation District to put together an extensive land management plan which will 
help us identify best practices for our conservation efforts in all of our Parks & 
Preserves. This project will begin in March and be carried out and executed well into 
May. 

 
Other: 
 

• During the week of February 26th we had several staff attend the Michigan 
Recreation and Parks Association annual conference in Kalamazoo. This was a 
great opportunity for our team to connect with other municipalities from around the 
state and to educate ourselves on best practices in our field. 

• On February 26th we had the chance to begin a unique partnership with Travis Kurtz 
from the John Ball Zoo. Travis serves as the Community Science Coordinator and 
has learned through his own research that Roselle Park is a hot spot for the 
American Kestrel Bird. While Kestrel’s are not yet endangered, this bird’s population 
numbers are dwindling fast. We have worked with Travis in setting up a Kestrel 
nesting box at Roselle Park. This box will be studied by representatives from the 
John Ball Zoo for the next several months. (see picture below) 

 
 



 

 
 

 



 

 

Buildings, Facilities, and Grounds Report for Mar. 11 2024 
Submitted by Dennis Brinks BFG Director 

 

 

BFG: 

New hire David Rodgers is acclima�ng well here in the BFG.  David has a strong background of Ada 
including the parks and trails and is picking up tasks and certain responsibili�es as well.   

BFG Director met with the Clerk and Deputy Clerk to go over the needs for the elec�ons.  The Clerk has 
acquired a new loca�on since St. Roberts is no longer hos�ng.  BFG staff has also made some 
modifica�ons to Town Hall to allow for the new early vo�ng.  Staff installed a lock on the Rix Room, 
removed the solon doors and other minor things.  BFG has brought boxes of mailings for the elec�on to 
the post office as well.  Worked with the Township Clerk and Deputy Clerk se�ng up for the elec�on, 
assisted during the day, and helped in the evening.  The day a�er took out all the elec�on equipment 
and set up the Church’s for their events. 

I am working on star�ng a formal safety mee�ng schedule.  Township Manager Suchy suggested to 
follow up with HUB as this would be included in the fee that we pay them.  S�ll a work in progress. 

Atended the 4th of July mee�ng  

Streetscapes: 

BFG Director is working with the DDA Director on a couple of items such as the boarders for the street 
light poles and making them more consistent.  We are also working to remedy the irriga�on issues we 
have along Ada Drive.  Please note:  contractors I have spoken too do not want the irriga�on job if they 
are responsible for the removal and replacement of the brick pavers along Ada Drive.  This could be a 
much larger project than an�cipated, but we do have a plan in place for this year. 

I met with a contractor along Bronson Street.  An irriga�on line was struck while pu�ng in another 
u�lity, but it was quickly repaired. 

Atended the Ada Drive Connector Project mee�ng.  

 

 



Buildings: 

The library has some burned out lights but they are s�ll under warranty.  I am working with the 
electrician who had originally installed those fixtures and lights along with another electrician whom I 
have used in the past here at the Parks Office.  I also met with our contractor for the elevator at the 
library.  I am trying to obtain the inspec�on informa�on from them to keep on site if a state inspector 
ever asks to see that documenta�on. 

Parks: 

I have been following up with the repair of the covered bridge and informing others as well.  Dan Vos 
Construc�on s�ll appears to be on schedule with the project. 

I am ge�ng quotes to share the BGU to install automa�c locking doors at Legacy Park and Ada Park. 

Atended the Ada Township Ballfield evalua�on.   

Atended the Mparks conference on the 28th and 29th.  It was very educa�onal to see how other 
communi�es operate and what type of products/equipment/vendors are out there to assist us. 

Ge�ng quotes to paint the parking spots or “line striping”.  Not only our parks parking lots but other 
municipal buildings and the DDA area too.   

Tree work is being done as of Thursday March 7, 2024 in the arboretum. 

Cemeteries:  

BFG staff has been busy a�er the heavy snow storms and the tree clean up at the cemeteries.  Several 
loads of branches and brush have been hauled back to the maintenance garage for later disposal. 

Facili�es Checklists: 

The BFG are now on a monthly schedule checking, recording and fixing our buildings.  I will start a plan 
to address our facili�es, and grounds as well. 

Trails: 

Since we have been blessed with the wonderful weather, the BFG took out our large power broom and 
swept the trail system a�er the flooding. 

We are also working on graffi� removal.  The newest canvas is under the Fulton Street  

 

 

 





Ada Township Fire Department 

 

February 2024  

Ac�vity Report 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Type February YTD 
Medical 22 56 

Vehicle accident 0 6 
Structure fire Ada 0 0 

Structure fire auto aid 5 9 
Grass/ illegal burn 2 2 

Fire alarm 7 16 
Service call/ assist 2 3 

Good intent / odor/gas 1 3 
Hazardous condition/ CO 2 4 

Other calls / wires 0 8 
Vehicle fire 1 2 

Total 42 109 

Year Month/Feb YTD 
2024 42 109 
2023 60 113 
2014 56 98 

Auto aid Received Received Given Given 

Department      February YTD February YTD 
Cannon 0 0 0 0 
Cascade 0 1 3 5 
GR Twp 0 1 0 1 
Grattan 0 0 0 0 
Lowell 0 0 1 1 

Plainfield 0 0 1 2 
Total 0 2 5 9 



 
# Date Address Description Detail Shift Time #FF Assist 
70 2-2 1241 Boynton Hills Med 3 Med alarm 2 17:46 3  
71 2-3 1551 Honeycreek Fire alarm Construction 4 8:04 2  
72 2-3 656 Village Springs Med 3 Lift assist 2 6:25 5  
73 2-4 6650 Fulton Med 1 Medical 4 14:25 4  
74 2-4 700 Village Springs Fire alarm Canceled 2 19:54 2  
75 2-4 9022 Three Mile Med 2 Medical 2 21:22 6  
76 2-5 5435 Knapp Med 1 Medical 3 00:29 4  
77 2-5 850 Paradise Lake Med 1 Medical 3 4:35 4  
78 2-5 8824 Fulton Fire alarm False 2 9:44 2  
79 2-5 6749 Fulton Med 2 Medical 2 19:51 3  
80 2-6 852 Bridgewalk Ct CO alarm Vehicle exhaust 2 19:42 1  
81 2-7 8696 Vergennes Med 1 Medical 1 10:35 2  
82 2-9 5575 Sanctuary CO alarm False 1 10:38 1  
83 2-11 2210 Cascade Lakes Circle Structure fire Furnace 3 1:32 9 To Cascade 
84 2-11 2935 Grand River Med 2 Medical 4 11:59 4  
85 2-12 994 Ada Place Odor investigation Sewer 3 4:03 4  
86 2-12 5070 Cascade Fire alarm False 3 5:46 4  
87 2-12 5070 Cascade Fire alarm False 3 6:42 4  
88 2-13 5777 Preservation Med 1 Medical 2 16:34 3  
89 2-13 6030 Fulton Fire alarm False 2 20:30 5  
90 2-15 6902 Adaridge Med 2 Medical 3 3:11 7  
91 2-16 785 Ada Drive Asst KCSD Closed roadway 1 8:54 5  
92 2-16 7423 River Property Check Candle burning 3 00:16 3  
93 2-16 6789 Two Mile Med 2 Stage 1 8:51 3  
94 2-18 1000 Foreman Structure fire Ventilation 2 16:39 6 To Lowell 
95 2-18 600 Dogwood Med 1 Medical 2 19:12 3  
96 2-19 2605 Landsdowne Med 1 Medical 1 9:44 2  



97 2-20 4944 Spring Ridge Fire alarm Canceled 1 14:29 2  
98 2-21 2580 Kraft Structure fire Canceled 1 10:58 3 To Cascade 
99 2-21 6035 Huntington Med 1 Medical 2 17:37 4  
100 2-22 6820 Adaridge Med 2 Medical 3 00:02 4  
101 2-22 7100 Ada Drive Med 1 Medical 1 9:05 3  
102 2-23 6920 Fulton Vehicle fire Engine area 1 9:16 6  
103 2-23 5030 Cascade Med 1 Medical 1 14:35 4  
104 2-24 3275 Centennial Ridge Structure fire House 1 14:11 5 To Cascade 
105 2-25 678 Hidden Cove Grass fire Wooded area 2 16:39 7  
106 2-25 7128 Fulton Med 1 Medical 2 17:22 2  
107 2-26 5045 Pine Island Structure fire Basement 2 19:33 1 To Plainfield 
108 2-27 6609 Rix Med 1 Medical 1 8:28 2  
109 2-27 270 Taos Grass fire Dry conditions 1 14:52 6  
110 2-27 7125 Headley Med 2 Medical 1 15:50 2  
111 2-29 482 Abbey Mill Med 1 Medical 3 7:05 2  

 

 

Fire Training 

This month we had Captain Jeff Knowles of the Cascade Fire Department as our guest speaker. Jeff was a former paid on call member 
in Ada and familiar with many of our crew members. The topic for tonight was the Incident Command System. We reviewed the 
workings of our command structure followed by a hands-on exercise. This was a good team building training that had teams at 
separate loca�ons communica�ng by radio to accomplish their goal.  

 

Medical Training  

The topic for this month was Med Legal which our team received their con�nuing educa�on credits. As a group we discussed the 
importance of documenta�on for the reports we complete. Each medical requires a report to be completed and submited to the 
state. You may rely on these reports’ years down the road in the event of li�ga�on. 



 

Work night 

Spring must be in the air because the night began with burgers on the grill. Following dinner, we separated into smaller groups and 
performed our monthly truck and equipment checks. These checks keep the team familiar with equipment loca�on and opera�on. 
Following the checks, everyone did a quick familiariza�on of the air packs (SCBA) that we use in fires. This is by far the most 
important piece of equipment we wear, allowing us to breathe clean air for approximately 40 minutes during hazardous condi�ons. 

 

On the Cover 

We’re famous! Our newest fire truck, engine 7, made the Spencer Manufacturing calendar. You may recall that this unit was built 
en�rely in Michigan.  Charlote was home to the cab & chassis with the custom body fabricated in South Haven. The truck has been 
working out great. We keep making a few changes to ensure it has the right equipment for the job. Just this week it was opera�ng at 
a grass fire as the lead engine. 

 

Vehicle accidents 

I cannot recall the last �me (if ever) that we went an en�re month without a vehicle accident. Although the weather has been 
uncommonly nice this month, we did have a heavy wet snow making driving difficult. Whatever the reason, we are happy the ci�zens 
were staying safe this month. 

 



Museum Manager Report 

Ada History Center – Kristen Wildes 

February 2024 
 

Week of February 5 
 

• Display - final dismantling of the last temporary exhibit, prepping & painting walls, cleaning. 
Working on install dates for new exhibit and new track lighting for exhibit. 

• Collections - worked with Katelyn on photo collection, Karey on new accessions, Mary on 
arrowhead collection. Had lunch with three new collections volunteers. Met with Marie about new 
accessions. 

• Admin - met with Cynthia Hagedorn about possible upcoming collaborations. Hosted a private tour. 
Met with programs committee.  Helped with prepping board packets. Attended board meeting. 
Prepared and sent monthly report to Julius. Working on Life membership for Marilyn DeGood. 
Worked with Marylee on the annual report. 

• Publicity- helped Ada Congregational Church with research for their 175th anniversary. Reposted 
Township info about covered bridge closure for construction.  Sent out invite to Feb 29th exhibit 
opening reception. Sold two book sets at the hardware store and piloting the sale of books at the 
store. Created tabletop banner for our 50th/25th anniversaries. Updated info for March on the 
website. 

 

Week of February 12 

• Display - Working on small details in preparation for exhibit installation end of month. 

• Collections - worked with Karey on new accessions, Sheri on backlog, and Gary on photo collection. 
Worked with Mary on arrowhead collection. Received donation of large doll house and accessories 
from Beimers. 

• Admin - worked with Karey on volunteer coordination. Working with Marylee and Barb on the 
annual report. Prepared and sent out open hours docent schedule for sign-ups. Working with Ada 
Congregational on history info for their 175th anniversary. Beginning to plan for Vintage Baseball 
game. Working on exhibit opening event. Registered for Kutsche Local History Center at 
GVSU's annual roundtable event. 

• Publicity- made social media post for Valentines Day. Proofed next Ada View. Ordered & 
received two small signs for new exhibit.   

Week of February 19 

• Display - working on install and tweaks for the new exhibit. Spaces to Experiences came to install 
most of their portion. Prepared and emailed docent cheat sheet with info on Kreigh Collins. 
Electrician installed track for new lighting, still awaiting the track heads. 



• Collections - worked with Gary on photos, Karey on new accessions, Sheri on backlog, Mary on 
arrowheads. Responded to two emails for image requests for possible use in the Ada Hotel. 
Communications with GRPM and Newberry MI about Kreigh Collins paintings.  

• Admin - worked with Karey on Volunteer Coordinator stuff. Worked with Marylee on annual report. 
Attended Connecting Community business gathering. Worked with Matt at Gravel Bottom on fare 
for opening. Finalized and submitted application for Hist Soc of MI Milestone plaque celebrating 
AHS's 50th anniversary. 

• Publicity - prepping for Month@theMuseum email. Scheduled six emails for new exhibit launch. 
Posted about Forest Hills Golf Club. Updated website. Sent email reminder about exhibit opening. 
Working with Michael on baseball research/writing.  

Week of February 26  

• Display  - finished all the finishing touches for the new exhibit. Deep cleaned all the exhibit rooms 
with Marilyn T. Offered docent training for new exhibit. Bernie helped get the track lights installed. 

• Collections - worked with Gary on photos, Katelyn on photos, Karey on new accessions, Sheri on 
backlog. Marilyn T made new cloth dust covers for the clothing collection.  

• Admin - attended programs cmte meeting. Worked with Karey on Volunteer Coordination. Met 
with Michael about research and exhibit opening. Discussed possible landscape painting event with 
artist. Met with Marylee and supplied more information for annual report.  Prepared and 
submitted committee budget requests to Art & Jeanne. Finalizing info with Hist Soc of MI on our 
50th anniversary Milestone plaque. Coordinated set-up and hosted Feb. 29th exhibit opening. 

• Publicity - scheduled all the social posts for March. Made five posts about the new exhibit and re-
opening this weekend. Finalized and sent out Month@theMuseum for March emailing. 

 


	02-12-24 DDA Board Minutes.draft.pdf
	Memo to DDA Board- re 2-29-24 Financial Report with attachements.pdf
	Memo to DDA Board- re 2-29-24 Financial Report.pdf
	DDA Revenue-Expense-02-29-24.pdf
	Farmers Market - RevenueAndExpenditureReport-02-29-24.pdf

	DDA Director Report 03-04-24.pdf
	February 2024 Market Manager Report.pdf
	Planning Dept Monthly Report - February 2024.pdf
	Board Monthly Report - February 2024
	MEMORANDUM

	Basemap2024
	Zoning Map Feb2024
	ADA TWP CAT SUMM - MONTH
	ADA TWP CAT SUMM - YTD
	2023 Annual Report

	VCS Proposal QTE45552 Ada Township update social district panels.pdf
	2018 VCS Booklet Cover2
	177,859-1 Ada Township
	180,990 Ada Township
	QTE45552 Ada Township update social district panels
	2018 VCS Terms and Conditions




